WORKFORCE CENTERS

of South Central Kansas

KANSASW@RKS.COM

Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB)
Finance Committee Meeting Agenda
Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81904477403
Friday, May 28, 2021 - 10:00 a.m. — 11:00 a.m.

. Welcome and Introductions: Melissa Musgrave (10:00)

Fiscal Year 2020 (FY20) Budget Review: Chad Pettera (10:05) (p. 2)
Recommended action: Receive and File

Fiscal Year 2021 (FY21) Budget Presentation: Chad Pettera (10:15) (pp.3-9)
Recommended action: Recommend the proposed budget to the LWDB Executive
Committee and Chief Elected Officials Board (CEOB), with authorization to make
adjustments once final carry funding is known.

. Program Year 2020 (PY20) Tax Return: Chad Pettera (10:30) (pp. 10-43)
The PY20 990 Tax Return was sent to the Finance Committee for Review.
Recommended action: Receive and File

. Program Year 2020 (PY20) A-133 Audit: Chad Pettera (10:45) (pp. 44-76)
The PY20 990 Tax Return was sent to the Finance Committee for Review.
Recommended action: Receive and File

Unscheduled Topics (10:55)

. Adjourn (11:00)


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81904477403
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LWDB Finance Committee Meeting Item #3
May 28, 2021
Submitted By: Chad Pettera

Item
Program Year 2021 (PY21) July 2021 — June 2022 Budget

Background

WA received its planning allocation for WIOA for our program/fiscal year that starts July 1, 2021.
WA will see its first increase in WIOA Funding in seven years with a 46.6% increase. The
increases are across the board but our most significant impact will be in the adult and youth
funding.

Analysis

Funding for the WIOA Title | programs at the federal level will have an $28-million-dollar increase
for PY21. Funding for the individual programs is Adult at $8.6 billion, Dislocated Worker $1.34
billion, and Youth $9.18 billion.

Federal WIOA Title 1 Funding
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WIOA funding for the State of Kansas for Adult and Youth is increasing with Dislocated Worker
taking a slight cut. Adult is increasing from $3.5 to $4.6 million. Dislocated Worker is decreasing
from $4.595 million to $4.544 million. Youth funding is increasing from $4.25 to $5.47 million.
For Kansas the total WIOA allocation is increasing by $2,236,244 or about 16.5%.
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Kansas WIOA/WIA Funding
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WIOA funding across Kansas is increasing in all areas except LAIll (Kansas City Area).

PY21 WIOA Allocations by Local Area and Program

Local Area Adult Dislocated Worker Youth Total Change from Previous Year
l-Western Kansas $ 340,919.00 $ 454,550.00 S 408,174.00 | S  1,203,643.00 S 240,677.00
2-TopekaArea S 596,308.00 S 510,822.00 $ 879,356.00 || S  1,986,486.00 $ 315,796.00
3-KCArea $ 1,043913.00 S 1,060,750.00 $ 1,111,610.00( S 3,216,273.00 $ (46,038.00)

4 -WA §$ 1,113,443.00 S 777,556.00 $ 1,237,419.00 || S  3,128,418.00 $ 1,182,076.00
5-SEKansas $ 826,601.00 $ 355,247.00 S 984,005.00 || S 2,165,853.00 $ 136,338.00
Total $3,921,184.00 $ 3,158925.00 $ 4,620,564.00 $ 11,700,673.00 $ 1,828,849.00

PY20 Kansas Local Area
Allocations

M 1 -Western Kansas

W 2 -Topeka Area
m 3 -KC Area
m4 -WA

W 5 -SE Kansas
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In total for PY21 LAIV is receiving $3.128 million, which is 1.1 million more than last year.
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Total WIOA/WIA Funding Awarded to Local Area IV
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Other Planned Revenue Sources for PY21
Senior Community Services Community Services Program- $767,368
Rapid Response- $55,000
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Kansas Health Professional Opportunity Project- $373,000 (Projected to End Sept 2021)
RETAIN- $434,392

KAMP- $1,416,000 (Project Ends Dec 2021)

United Way Patient Care Assistant Program- $122,000
Work Based Learning- $75,000

PACES- $89,000

Pathways Home $298,000

YEP- $47,000

DWG- $566,000

REAP- $135,000

One Workforce- $1,937,000

Total Other Planned Revenue for PY21 $6,204,760

Overall the PY21 Budget for the organization is decreasing next year from $10.5 million to $9.8
million due to the expiration of a number of grants. Those expiring grants include the 2
Dislocated Worker Grants, Skills 180, and Kansas Health Professional Employment Project
(KHPOP). There is an increase in wages and fringe, all of which are primality tied to increase in
WIOA Youth FTE’s or the One Workforce Grant. All other line items are decreasing due to the
reduced budget and costs or due to infrastructure reduction due to the expansion of TAA
operations by Kansas Department of Commerce. The planned budget allocates 50% of funds to
direct client services which include work experience, training and supportive services.

Strategic Goals Supported
This activity supports the following Strategic goals of the Local Workforce Development Board:

Expand Youth Employment Opportunities to help develop the workforce of the future
Strengthen relationships with  WIOA partners, community organizations and
educational/training institutions to leverage resources and align services through the one-
stop workforce centers (American Job Centers)

Create and implement a more effective and comprehensive communication plan to increase
public awareness about employment and training services, and skills needed for current
and future careers in South Central Kansas

Generate revenue to increase community impact of WIOA and Workforce Centers

Recommended Action: Recommend the proposed budget to the LWDB Executive Committee
and Chief Elected Officials Board (CEOB), with authorization to make adjustments once final
carry over funding is known.



Proposed Workforce Alliance PY21 Budget

July 2021 - June 2022

Planned Revenues

PY20 Carry
Revenue Stream Over PY21 Allocation Transfer (upto100%)*  Total PY21 Funding % of Budget
Adult| $ - S 1,002,099 | $ 356,329 | $ 1,358,428 17.83%
Dislocated Worker| $ - S 699,800 | $ (356,329)| $ 343,471 4.51%
RRAA/Set A Side* ' $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Youth $ 150,000 | $ 1,113,677 S 1,263,677 16.59%
Admin| $ 20,000 | $ 312,842 $ 332,842 4.37%
Senior $ - S 767,368 S 767,368 10.07%
Rapid Response” ¢ 55,528 | § - $ 55,528 0.73%
KHPOP $ 373,356 | $ - $ 373,356 4.90%
KAMP | ¢ - |s 1,416,147 S 1,416,147 18.59%
REAP | $ - $ 147,580 $ 147,580 1.94%
PACES $ - $ 89,098 $ 89,098 1.17%
YEP $ - $ 47,853 $ 47,853 0.63%
VR Pre-ETS | $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Apprentice $ - $ 183,056 $ 183,056 2.40%
United Way | $ - $ 122,400 $ 122,400 1.61%
Skills 180/ $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
RETAIN $ - 1S 434,392 $ 434,392 5.70%
Work Based Learning Circle $ - S 77,458 S 77,458 1.02%
DWG $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
DOLDWG $ - | 566,315 $ 566,315 7.43%
General $ - $ 40,000 $ 40,000 0.53%
$ 598,884 $ 7,020,084 $ (0) s 7,618,968 100.00%
Planned Expenditures
PY21 PY20 PY20 PY20 % of Budget
Category Proposed Budget Exp. Thru April Expenditures Difference PY20/PY21
Wages S 2,886,309 S 2,554,976 S 2,287,832 90% S 331,333
Fringe $ 684,417 S 635,650 S 570,142 90% S 48,767
Facilities $ 430,285 S 471,757 S 373,458 79% S (41,472)
Contract/Pro Fees $ 355,093 S 353,622 S 261,265 74% S 1,471
Supplies/Equipment S 119,336 S 160,633 S 148,961 93% S (41,297)
Outreach/Meetings $ 73,101 S 118,673 S 51,481 43% S (45,572)
Travel/Conference $ 60,750 S 72,490 S 3,358 5% S (11,740)
Grants Awarded $ 283,764 S 949,830 S 895,792 94% S (666,066)
Staff Development $ 43,330 S 32,890 $ 2,290 7% S 10,440
Misc $ 20,666 S - S 20,131 S 20,666
Youth Work Experience $ 299,000 S 388,802 S 11,214 3% S (89,802)
Adult WX/Incumbent $ 1,364,345 S 1,275,763 S 542,962 43% S 88,582
oIT S 624,266 S 587,551 S 33,044 6% S 36,715
Incentives $ 6,000 S 7,500 S 16,167 216% S (1,500)
Education & Training $ 2,152,425 S 2,677,751 S 801,538 30% S (525,326)
Supportive Services $ 480,987 S 299,152 S 188,082 63% S 181,835
$ 9,884,075 $ 10,587,040 S 6,207,717 59% S (702,965)
PY21 PY20 YTD Expenditures
Operations/Overhead| $ 4,957,052 50%| $ 5,350,521 | $ 4,614,710 74%
Direct Client| $ 4,927,023 50%| S 5,236,519 | S 1,593,007 26%
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LWDB Finance Committee Meeting Item #4
May 28, 2021
Submitted By: Chad Pettera

Item
Program Year 2019 (PY19) 990 Tax Return

Background
The PY19 July 2019 through June 2020 990 Tax Return was prepared by AGH after the completion
of the A-133 Audit.

Analysis
The tax return is attached for Board review. The return was filed with the IRS on May 15, 2021.

Strategic Goals Supported
This activity supports the following Strategic goals of the Local Workforce Development Board:

e Enhance youth employment opportunities by expanding partnerships with business,
schools, and other community organizations

e Continue to increase non-WIOA funding

e Proactively approach the employment and skills training challenges and opportunities of
the future with energy and planning today

Recommended Action
Receive and File
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Client Copy 51072021

D Mo, 154500 T

EXTENDED TO MAY 17, 2021

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 5801(c), 527, or 4847 {ali1] of the internal Revenuss Code (excopt private foundations)

o 990

(Fev. Jarwary 20200 B Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made pubic.
ke e Al for instructions and te Latest informatian, Inspaction
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JUL 1, and ending JUN . 20
B crema |G MName of organization D Ermgloyer identification numbser
welts | WORKFORCE ALLIANCE OF SOUTH CENTRAL

[ J%%%" | KANSAS, INC
[_155% | Deing business as 48-1246563

o Mumber and street (0 PO Box il mail is mol delivered o Sireel address) Roomdsuile | E Talephons numbar

i, I 300 W DOUGLAS AVE, B8TH FLOOR 50 316-T71-6600

- - g Cily ar town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foregn postal code _ll e rocepis b, 355,5514.
[ ligm| WICHITA, K8 67202 Hia} 1= this a group retum
[ 1™ [F Name and sddress of principal oficer. CHAD PETTERA for subordinates? | lYes L& INe

e | SAME AS C ABOVE H{b) sve a8 sarcinanns mckese’__|Yea [ No
| Tax starus: LE ] 501{chd) L | 504ie) i 14 fimserinoy || 447N e LI 527 I "Mo," attach & kst. (see instructions)
J Wabsite: p-H?-‘L £} Grow 4301 P

[ L ¥esr of formation; ﬁﬁﬂﬁ M State of legal e, RS

K rmnmmEnLum & | Corparalion L Trust [ | Assccistion || Oster

1 Brelly describa the crganzation s missian or most significant actvites: 10 PROVIDE WORKRFORCE DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES IN SOUTH CENTRAL EANSAS.

2 Check this box I_Irrlr-.awmmammmmmawmmmmmmqamm.

3 Number of voting membsrs of the gaverming body Pan Vi, ke Yal 3 36

o | 4 Mumber of independent voting members. of the goveming body (Part W, line tb) 4 36
B Total nurnber of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 Part Vi line2s) 1§ 70

g 6 Total number of volurteers [estimate if necessany _ e [1]

T | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, colunn (C) fine 12 _ o Ta 0.

b Met unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T. ine 39 T 0.

Prioe Year Current Year

B Contibutions and grants (Parl VI, line 1h) 7,123,116, 6,346,701,

§  Program senica revensa (Par VIIL Ine 2g) 41,5956, 45,653,

10 Investment income (Part VI, column (&), nes 3,4, and 7d) U 0.

11 Other reverue (Part VIIL, column (4], lines 5. 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 118} U. 0.

12 Total revenun - acd ines B through 11 must squal Part VIll, column (A, line 12] f,165,114, 6,386,354,

13 Grants and similar amounts pad (Part BC column (8], liees 130 ; 3b, 248. 28,768,

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (&), ined) . u. .

E 15 Salanes, olher compenaation, employes benefits (Part 1X, column (A, Irmu.fl-"lﬂl:l E,Iiﬁ,igﬁ. E,IEE ,395.

g 16a Professional fundraising fees [Part I, column (&), line 118 0. 0.
b Total furdraising axpanses [Part IX, ealumn (D), e 25 0.

47 DOthver expenses (Part 1¥, colurnn (A}, knes 118114, 118244} 3,915,184, 3,164,754,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part 1X, column (A), e 25) 7,071,828, 6,346,021,
19_Revenus less expanses. Sublract line 18 from lina 12 53,284, 40,333,

= Beginning of Curnest Yedi End of Year

£3(20 Towassets(PanX e 18) . 1,346,432, 1,466,017,
21 Total iabiities (Paet X, Ine 26) . 966,102,] 1,045,354,

=5 s n bplsnces. Subtract ling 21 o lng 20 380, 330. 420,663,
[Part IT [ Signaturs Block

Linder penases of parjury, | deciire hat | have sxiemined ihis return, ncluding acoompasying schedulés nd stalements, and b e best of my knowdledge and belel, il &
rui, cormact, amd complele. Declarabion of preparer [othes than oMcer) i bised on l slormation of which preparer has any knowladge

Sign ’ ‘Sgnature of ofcar Iliii
Here CHAD PETTERA, VP-COO

TYEHE (7 [IINA Fearmat @nd T

PrinUType preparers name Praparsr's sinasure Ttz o [ Fm
Paid 0. SHAWN SULLIVAN D. SHAWN SULLIVAN s o 00287292
Preparer [firmsmame g ALLEN, GIBBS & HOULIK, L.C. Frm's EIN g 45 -

Usa Only | Firm's address y, 301 N. MAIN, SUITE 1700

WICHITA, KS 67202-4868 Pronena316-267-T7231
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? [see instructions) [FAE ™

zom mzozn LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Farm 990 2018
11



Client Copy 5102021
WOREFORCE ALLIANCE OF SOUTH CENTRAL

= KANSAS, INC 48-1246563  page2
(Pact i | Statemont of Prograss Barvice AccomplRRmonts

Chieck il Schedule O contains a response or nate B0 arry kne in this Part 111 [ ]

1 Briefly descrbe thi arganizabon s mession:
THE MISSION OF THE WORKFORCE ALLIANCE OF S0OUTH CENTRAL EANSAS IS TO
D LEIP .H.HI.'r LEAD A FLEE BLE, HTEE-R.H.TED RRF R E SYSTEM TE&T

& [ the oroaneaiion undertake any Sndcant program senices durng the year which wane not listed on the

perioe Form 600 o SOO-ESY e ves (X e
i “¥eas," dmmmwlmwmu:nmmm}
3 Dd the orgarsgation caase conducting. of maka signiicant changes in how it conducts, any program services? l_!"l"ll [E]Hﬂ-

i *¥e=,* descibe these changes on Schedube O,
4  Describe the organization's program servce accomplishments for each of &s threwe larges! program services, as measuned by expenses.,
Bection 501 (o)) and 501chL) onganizatons ane required to report the amount of grants and allocations 1o others, the total expenses, and

mlﬁﬂimmwm:mrHﬁ
48 (Coss } s parmes 3 e ] Eml | [Revens ¥ ; 555

WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPFORTUNITY ACT AND FEDERAL /STATE GRANT
SERVICES.
ab  |Cose J (Enparass § 91 BES. g granie of § | [P §

PACEE-TO UPSKILL AND HEMOVE BARRIERS FOR LOW SEILLED/LOW mﬁm—
INDIVIDUALS 1IN MANUFACTURING

g |Coe } (e nperaes § ke grasin oF § | [P % ]

4d  Oinher program services (Descnbe on Schaedule O.)
|Erpenses § g gt ol § | everes ]

_4a_Total program senvice expenses 5,983,454,

Foern 990 2015)

SAZ007 01-20-20
12 2
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Client Copy 5102021
WOREFORCE ALLIANCE OF SOUTH CENTRAL

, KANSAS, INC 48-1246563  pae3
(Faet IV | Chaokiet o7 Mequired Schadules

fos | Ho

1 s the organiation described in section 507(cX3) or 4047(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I *Yas. " complate Scheguis 4 ) 1
2 s the organization required 1o complete Schedule B, Scheduie of Contrbutors | 2
3 Did the crpanzation engage in dirsct o indrect poktical campagn activties on behall of or n opgosition to candidates lor
publi: office? f "Yes, * complete Scheciule C, Part | 3
4 MﬂnmﬂcmmmmmﬁgmummmmﬁmmmmmMvaamt-mﬁﬂWlﬂmhmnﬂmt
during the tax yoar? If "ves,” compigte Sehadwie C, Partll . 4
5 5 tha cegangation a section S0 (ch4h, S00cHS), mmiwmmwmnmmwm mwhr-.
gimilar amounts as defined in Reverwe Procedurs SB197 ¥ "Yes, " compdele Schedwe C Pt | &
& Did the crganization mainfain ary donce adised funds or ary similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
J:l'mnmndu'r:lml.-:kﬂlﬁ:hu‘rnrnuﬂmtdm“mhw:mmﬂTN'?ﬂ.'WHMﬂ.F'ﬂ"!f [
7 Did the organization receie or hold a consenvation sassment, including sasements 10 preserye open Space,
ihe ansronment, hisboric land arsas, or histonc siructures? If “Yas, * compiete Schegue O Part 7
8 [Did the organization maintain coleciions of works of an, histoncal ireasures, or alher simide assetsT ' “Yes,* complele
Schedise O, Parr ar e R R T R e T i)
8§ [hd the crganzalion report an amourl n Parl X, line 21, for edcraw of Cusiodal account kabdity, serve a8 & custodan for
amouns not ksted in Part X o provige cradit counseling, debt management, credil repair, of debt negediabon services?
I ¥es " complate Soheule O, Pt IV e L]
10 [%d the organization, dinectly o through & related crgangation, hold assets in donorrestricted endowmants
o in quask endoements 7 If "Yes,* complate Scheduls O, Pard ¥ 10 X
11 Ifthe organization’s ansesr to any of the fallowing qwstuuu"fn'!hncurﬁullm D.F'm"-'-l '-'1I l'-I'HI II.ﬂrH
a [id the organization report an amour for land, buddings, and equipment in Part ¥, line 107 ¥ *Yes, " complele Schedwe [,
Part W i1a | X
b [d the organization report an amour for imeestments - athér sacunties in Part X, Ine 12, that i 5% ar more of ds 1olal
asasls reparied in Pat X, line 167 # *Yes,* complale Schedule 0, Part W 11k X
& [hd ihe orpanzation report an amour for imsestmems - program related in Part X, ine 13, that 8 5% or more of #5 iolal
asasts reganad in Pat X, line 187 ¥ "Yes,* complete Schedule 0, Part VI | 11e X
d [ the organization report an amount ior other assets in Part X, mﬁ.mmmumunnlmunmmmnmmm
Part X, Ine 167 ¥ “Yes, * complete Schedule 0, Part X | X
o Eldﬂrlwirualu}nmw’tmB.nmmiuruﬂnrhahlt-nml‘arrnnﬁ?”"r'ﬂ. WEMEGMHD.FMI 119 | X
[id tha orpanszation's separate or consolidated financil statements for tha tax year inchuds a footnote that addresses
tha organization's kability for uncerain tax positions under FIM 48 (AS0 T40)7 I "Yes, ® complale Schedule 0, Part X 14 X
12a [Kd the crganization obtain separate, ndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? I "Vad, " compiste
Schedue D, Parts X and XY 12a | X
b mmwmrﬂﬂm“m lﬂmtﬂmadtﬂﬂdmhhﬂhalhm?
If "Yag," and if the organizatian answered "No” fo ne 128, than complating Schedide D, Parts X1 and K is ophonal | 12
13 |5 tha organization a schoal gescrited in saction 170N EAIGT I “Yes, " complele Schedue E 13
14a [xd the crganization mainiain an office, emplkrress, of Bgenis outside of the United States? 14a
b Did the orgamzation have aggregate revenues of expenses of more than 510,000 from grantmaking, furdasing, Dusiness,
nvestmant, and program sanice activites cutsce the United States, of apgregate forign investments. valued at 5100000
or mora? IV *Yes, " compiele Schecule F, Parts and IV e
15 mdﬂ'mﬂrgmnﬂmmpntmp‘:ﬂm.ndl.m‘nwImimﬂmﬁ,ﬂﬁ]dMWnﬂ‘mmmmfnrw
forsign organization? I “Yes,” complele Schedule F, Parts Fand IV~ | 1.
16 mm«wmmmmmmwIma,muﬁmﬁ.maw&gmmsmuharmmm
or for fareign individuala? If "Yes. " complete Scheduln £, Parts i and i/
17 ﬁdhwmmp:ﬂnlmﬂnfnmﬁmslitﬂxlnimsfu'pmhssmﬂhmmmumlH;
column (4], ines & ard 1187 If *Yea,* complate Schedule G, Par | . ) | 1T
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 1otal of fundraising event gross income and contribndions on Part VIll, lnes
1e ard Ba? ¥ *Yes, " complete Scheduwle G, Pant if 1B
19 Do the peganzation report mane than 515000 of gross ncome kom gamng acthalies on Part VIll, ne B0 i “Yes,*
complefe Schedule G, Part IIT y 18
20a [xd the crganization cperate one or more hospstal facilties T I "res, mﬂhmﬁm” R s L | '
20b
21

X

HHHHHHHI

=

-

H‘NIH

[

HiHHHHHH

b If “Yas" to lino 20a, dldlraugmmm:mwnin:mmulsummmm?
21 [DOid the crganization report more than 35,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic oganization or
damestic paverniment on Pan D cobumn (&), ne 17 I "Yes, " complete Schedule 1, Parts | and i 71 | X

STy 31-20-20 Fﬂ"mmﬂﬂ'lﬂ]
13 3
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Client Copy 5102021
WOREFORCE ALLIANCE OF SOUTH CENTRAL

; KANSAS, INC 48-1246563  paged
[PRH | ChsoIaT s Maguired Behadules omes

fos | Ho

2 Did the organization report mane han 35,000 of grants or ather assistance to or for domestic individuals an
Part |¥, colurnn (&), ne 27 I "Yes * complate Schedgule |, Parts | and W X
F3 Dad the orghnization answer “yYea”™ bo Fam VI, Section A, ne 3, 4, of 5 about compensation ol the onjanizalion’'s curnen
and forrmer alficens, dinsctors, trustedes, key amployess, and hghest compensated employess? If “Yes, " complare
MJ ........................... .
H4a Drl:lthaunmalmm-.lummMMWMMMMWIMMMHMHNl:hul
last day of the year, that was ssued after Decambar 31, 20027 If "Yas,* andwer nes 24b Mrough 24d and compiete
Schedwe K. I "No,"gotobme 258
b MWBHMWWWmmﬁmw buhdabnﬂﬂahnwwprm-wmm?
e [ﬁdﬂmmﬂmmmm:n:mmmmm;rﬂndnpmimylmdtnuﬁmwlnm
any tax-eoempd bonds?
d Did the organization act as an mbﬂuﬂn{‘mlnrhnﬁsmum:twmmwm
28a Bection SOHcK), S0McKH), and SO1(cH2) organizations., Did the organization engage in an excess benelt
tranapclion with a disgualified person during the year? ¥ *Yes, " compdate Schedise L, Parf |
b s the organzalion seare Mat i enpapsed n an excess benalil ransaction with 8 disgualified person in & pror year_ and
thiad the trasiadction his nat Been eported on any of Lhe onganizataon’s prior Forma 8090 o 900-EX7 I “¥es, * compinie
26 [d the grpanzation report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for recenables from or payables 1o amy curmend
of fprmar officer, dinecior, inestes, ey employes, creator of foundes, substantial contributor, or 353
controdied onity or family member of any of these perscns? If "Yes,* complate Scheduls L, Part # i _ 26 X
27 [id the grganization provide a grant of cther assistance 1o any curment or formes officer, director, mmw
creator or founder, substantial contrbutar or employee thereod, a grant selection committes member, or 1o a 35% controlled
antity (including an employes thereof) or tamily member of any of these persons? I “Yes, " complee Scheoule L, Paf IY &r
# Was the organization a party bo a business fransaction with one of the following paries (see Schedule L Part IV
nistructions, for appleable Hing thresheids, condfions, and exceptiors).
8 Acurmen or foemer offacer, drector, rustes, key emplogee, creator o Tounder, o substantial comributar? i
*¥ag, " compinte Schadwie L, Part iV
b A tamiy member ol any indiidesl descrited in line 28a7 H "Yes," WHWHLPHW i I
& A35% controlied enity of one of more noividuals andior organizations described in lines Z8a or 80T
“¥os," compiste Schadule L, Part iV I
Drdﬂuwmmmmmlhmﬂﬁmnmnmhmﬂmﬂﬁ‘ﬂ! WEMH
Did the crganezation recaive conributions of art, historical treasunes, or othor similar assets, o l:rualﬁ-nlwm
contributions? If “Yas,” compiate Scheduie M bR U e G e
Did the organization quidate, terminate, or dissolve and ceass operations? If "Yas * complate Scheduks M, Pat |
el the organization sell, exchange, dspose of, or transier more than 26% of its net assets T "Ves, " compisie
Schedwe N, Part If
Diel the crganization oan 100% of an entity dsregarded as separate from the organization wder Regulatons
sections 301.7701-2 and 307.7701-37 ¥ “Yes,* complele Schedwe A, Part |
Wias the crganization retated to any la-axempt of taxaile antity? If "¥os,* complote Schoeduie A, Part #, I, or 1V, and
Parf ¥, kina 1
[xd the crganization have a confrodled entity within the meanng of secticn 512{0H13)7 .
If *¥e5" ko hna 2548, MIMWFWWWMUWHIWWWWJMWMW
within tha meaning of section 512(b)13)7 I "Yes, " complate Schedule R, Part V. ine 2
Section BOc)3) organizations. Did the crgarcation make any tmﬂ!-uﬁtamnwnmtnmdlm rdit-rdcrnaru:m?
If “Yes,* complate Scheduls R, Part V. ine 2 . . ) .
D the crganization conduct mere than 5% of 5 actiities through an entity that s rot a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If *Yes, " compdete Schedide A, Part 17
Did the arganization camplets Schedule O and pravide explanations in Schedua O for Part W, Imes 11b and 187
Moba: A Form SO0 filers are requirsd 1o & Sehedule O
5 ing ings and Tax Compliance
Chsbchk if Schaduba O comasns & resianda of nota to any lina n s Part v

Iﬂ
=

FREEE

B
=

L]

b-tl'.‘-'t

B3

clg |ulE (B[R

I

I
el = e bl | e ]

L3 T B RBE

B
b

g

e |3 |2 B [Be

Il

1a Enter the numbser reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter O-fnotappicable | 1a 47
b Entor the number of Forms W.2G inchuded in lng 1a_ Entor 0. 4 not applicable 1 g
o Did the rganization comply with backup withholding rus for reporable payments 1o vendors and reportable gaming
—igambing) winnings o prize winners? ic | X
SAI004. 012020 Fﬂmmﬁﬂm]
14 4
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RV Btaterants Tiagarding Uthar T Filngs and Tax Compliancs eoinoey

Yoz | No
2a Enter the number of smplayees reperted on Foem W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statemarnts,
filed Tor the calendar year ending with or wiahn e yedr cowensd by this return 2a 70
b IF &t least one & reponed on ne 28, ded the onganzation fle al required federal ernplogrent tax returmsT | b A
Miba: M the s of bres 1a and 24 is greater than 250, you ray be requined 1o 0= (Ses instroctons)
3o [Dd the organgation have urmelated business gross incomes of 1,000 or more during theyveas? 30 X
b If “Yes," has i hled & Form 990-T for this year? If “No® fo Bne db, provide an eaplanation on Schedwed Sl
4a AL any tima gunng the calendar yeas, dkd the ceganazation have an imtenest in, or A signature or other suthonity over, &
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, o other financialaceount | 4a X
b If “¥es,* enter the name of the foreign country B
Sea instructions for filing requirements fce FinCEN Form 114, Repont of Foresgn Bank and Financial Accounts (FRAR).
Sa Was the organization a party to a probsbited tax shelter iransaction at any time during Ehe tax year? Ba X
b Did ary taxable party notify the onganization that it was or is a parly 10 a prohibed tax sheBer ansaction] Sb X
& If "¥es® bo i 54 or Sh, did the arganization file Form BEESE-T7 | Be
Ba Does the onganization have anmual gress receipls that are nomally greater than $100.000, and did the erganization sobcit
Ay COMBUToNS That were not 1ae Seductibk as chantable coniributons T | Ga X
B IF"Yes" dnmwmmmmmmma:mummtmmmm«w
B I L G e 1 e titerrar et Tt ettt A o Attt e A ettt e e Bl
T ﬁmlmﬂmrﬂﬂmmlmmiﬂﬂl
g D e organization recesve a payment in excess of 575 made partly &5 A contribution and partly for goods and sérvices provided 1o the payor? | 7a | X
b I *¥es,® did the crganization notity the donor of the value of the goods o serdces provided? | m [ X
o [kd the organization sodl, Mdesmﬂmmwhmnmrﬂwd
to Be Form B2827 .. i | T X
d 1 "Yes," incicate the nurmiber of Foms B82 fled during e yer  lwa|
e Did the organization recere any funds, directiy or ndinsctly, mnlyprenmmaparmmmmﬁ . T X
1 DOid the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indinectly, on a personal benofit condract? Fi X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified infellectual property, did the organization fle Form BB3S as required? | Tg
h If the anganizaton received & confribution of cars, boats, srptanes, o othes vehicles, did the onganizston fe a Foem 1008-CF | Th
B Sponsoring ofganizations maintaining donor sdvised funds, Dxd & Soncr advised fund maintared by B
BPONBCTinG organzation have sxcess business holdings at any tme dunngtheyear? . LB
89 Sponscring coganizations maintaining donor pivised funds,
8 [Nd the sponscring organization make any taxable dstibutions underseclion 4968y | 98
b Mhmmmmnwmmmammmmwhww? SO 1.
10 Section 501ci(?) crganizations, Enter:
a Intigbon fees and capital contrbutions incheded on Part VIIL Bet2 10a
b Gross receipts, ncluded on Form 990, Part Wl Bne 12, for public use of club tacilities ) |10k
11 Section 50112} organizations. Erter:
a Gross incorme from members or sharshokdens | 11a
b Groas incoms from ather sounces (Do not nel amounts due o paid to ofher SoUNSes AEaINSt
AMGUME dus of received from hem) ) | 11k
12a Section 484T(a) 1) non-exempt charilable trusts, |a tha n-ganuhmﬁmgF-urmWﬂnlmuimeH ¢ 124
b IF *¥es," enter the amount of tee-axempt nterest recened or Rocnsed ourng thayear |‘I_R|
13 Saction S0¥Hc)29) gualitied nonprofit hanlth NS pnce SUES,
8 I3 the crgancation liconsed to ssue qualified health plans in more than one state™ A SR |
Hnwﬁummmmmuinadmuﬂnhmﬂtmlhmgmmmnpmmﬁdﬂuhﬂ
b Enter the amount of reserces the crganization is required o maintain by the states in which the
crpanization is hoensed to msue qualified bealth plans _ _ |13
c Enter the amount of neserves on hand . 136 _
14a Did the crganization recere ary payrments o ndeor LanAing services during the Lax year? 14a X
b If "Yes,” has i filed a Form 720 to repord thess payments? I "Mo, " provide an explanation on Schedule O | 14b
15 I B organization sulygect to b section 4880 tax on payment(s) of more than 31,000,000 in remuneration o
excass parachute paymentis) dunng I year? e |18 X
if “¥es,” sea instrectons and fie Form 4720, Schadule M.
16 5 the crganization an educational institution subct to the section 4968 excise tax on net ivestment incoma? | 16 X
If "¥igm " F AT
Form 990 (2015)

FASTOY 01-00-20
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ovarmance, nagemant, an sclosure Far sach "Yas® reponse lo nes 2 threuph 7B balow, and for 8 "No® responss
i e B, BB o TOb Balow, descnbe iha Sincmstancss, procasses W-I:HM-EH-S ot Sehadide O Ses insiruchions.

Check if Schadule 0 contains a a8 or nobe 1o arry ne in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

& K

1a Enter the numiber of voting maembers of the goverring body &1 the end of the tax year 1n 36
I thare ara material diffarances in volng rights among memibers of the govanming body, of il the govaming
Irody delegated hrosd authedity 10 am execuive commitiee of similss commitiag, explain on Schedule 0.

b Enter the numbsr of voling members included on line 13, abave, who are ingepandent | 1b 36

2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employes have a family relationship or a business relationship with any ather
officer, direcior, trusies, or koy employee?

3 mem&uﬂmmﬂmmﬂmﬂtmgsmmﬂnﬂmﬂbymmﬂmﬂmﬁmmmm

of eificens, dreclons, rustees, or key employess bo 8 management compary o other pérson?

Did the crganization make any significant changes (o s govermning documents since the prior Fu-rnﬂlaumﬁed'?

il the Orpamzation become aware during the year of A significant diversion of the orpanNZation's asses?

8 [xd the crganzation have members of stockhokles?
T Did the crganzation have memibers, stockhoiders, or other perscns whi had the powwer 1o slect or appont one of
mara mambaers of tha goveming body? .
b Mmywmnhwmwm mcw ampl-:t'ru Wmhﬂm sm or
parsons other than the goveming body 7 e
B Dl b organiTation comemporaneousty documen the muunuahﬂd Of wrigien actions undertaken dunngtr-e :.'e:artrrtn-u Iun:rm
a The goveming body? .
b El:h:mmﬂmnﬂmwn-&::mbdﬂmhguuumngbﬁy?
a Ile:'ryn'l'l"l:uf directar, trustee, or key employes lsted in Part I, E-urlm.i.,,v.l‘rncmrml b-urn:l:lwd:ﬂli'bu
ion's st V" 3 B s a0 addressas on Soheduis O ]
Section B. Pollcies (This Secion 8 requests information about pabcies mof requined by he intama Revenie Code,)

L]

HHIH S

ﬂl'.l'l-IIIH

=
=

| o =R - -

BlE |&

L]

You

HIE

108 Did the crganization Rave eal chaplers, branches, or affikaies? | 10a
b IF"Yes," did ihe organization heve wrillen poicies and procedunes gaverning he activities of such chapiers, alfiligbes,
ardd branches 10 ensuns their operations ana consistent wilh the onganization’'s axempl purposssT } A0
11a mmmmmwmwimhhmmruhhnFmihlnﬂmﬂ:ﬂlawmmbﬂybﬂmﬂwwwm? | 11a
b Describe in Schadule O the prooess, # any, used by the crganization o v this Form §60.
12m [hd the organization have a written confict of intenest policy? "N *po o e 13 E RN B -
b Were officess, direciors, or Busipes, iﬂhn‘rﬂmulﬂmrnﬂukaﬂmnrsum:'ﬂuiﬂ'rlnmrmsINIWUMuwmh:unmu? b
¢ [id the prganzation regularly and consistently monftor and enforce complance with the policy? I "Yes, duscribe
a1 Scheotily O ooy this was dong
13 [ﬁdmﬂwgmnalmhnniwﬂtmﬂulhtbwpnﬁ:ﬁ .
14 Dicl the organization have & written document retention and destruction policy?
15  Dhd the process for debernining compensation of the following persens include a review and approval by independen
PEronSs, comparabity data, and coremaoransous substantiation of the delberation and decision?
a The organization’'s CEO, Executve Direcler, o top management official
b Olher alfcers o key employees ol the organizaton
If =¥ to bne 158 o 150, descnbae the prooess n Scheduls O (a8 instructons),
16a [ tha orpanzation invest in, contribute aEeats to. or participate i a ot vertun of samilar arangamant wih a
taxable entity during the year? . | 16a X
b I'I'“‘t'ﬁ,‘ddhm!mfaﬁ:wimmpucympmcmqmqurngﬂ-mguﬂ:mm“mn:pnﬂmw
n joint sentune arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the crganization's
stabus with to such 57 16t
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of s Feem 000 i required to be filsd FES
18 Secton 810« reguires an organizaton (o make 85 Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), B80, and S30-T (Section 501 (e only] avaiable
for puble inspection. ndicate how you mace thess palable. Check all that apply.
Ownwebste || Another's wabaite [X] upen request [ catver fexplain on Schedie 0
18 Descrie on Schedule O whether (and il so, how) the organizaton made ks governaing documants, confict of inferest pobcy, and financial
gtatemanis availabla to the putlic dinmng tha tax year,
H  State tha nama, address, and telaphons numbsr o the person who possasses the organization’s books and records =
CHAD PETTERA - 316-771-6600
300 W DOUGLAS AVE, SUITE 850, WICHITA, K5 67202
SAZO08 (12020 Form 990 (2015
16 &
12430510 757917 98169 2019.05094 WOREKFORCE ALLIANCE OF SOUTH 98B169__1

e e o - =R |

|8

b

lzlz
=-=|




Client Copy 5102021
WOREKFORCE ALLIANCE OF SOUTH CENTRAL

: KANSAS, INC 48-1246563  page?
ompensation rectors, 1rustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a respense or pote 1o any kne in this Part Vil ]

Section A, Oificers, Direclors, Trustess, Key Employess, and Highest Compensated Employses
1a Compleds this tabde for all pecsons requined 1o be sied. Report compensation for the calendar yaar ending wilh or within 1he onganizataon s & year.

# List all of the organization's current officers. directons, trustess (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compssnaation.
Enter -0 in cohsmns (0, (E), and {F) # no compensation was paid,

® Ligt all of the anganization's current key amployess, il any. See nstructions lor defirdion of "key employee.”

#* List the organization's free curren highest lother than an officer, direcior, trustes, or key employee) who received report-

afke compensation (Box § of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1088-MIESC) of more than $100,000 from the onganization and any related organizations.
# List all of the anganization's forrmar alficers, key employpsss, and highest compansated emplayees wiv received moes than 5100,000 af

reportable compensation from the crganzation and any related onganizatons.
* Ligt all of the arganization's formar— directors or trustees that recenved, in the capacity as a fprmas dirgctor or trustes of the organization,

micen than $10,000 of reportable compensation from ths organization and ary related ceganzations.

Seg instructons for the order in which to Bst the persons abow,
[ Check this bax if naither the crganization niee any related organization compensated any curent abicer, directer or trustes.

(A (B {C) (o [E} iF}
M and itk ommgn, | oo oxemon Reportabie Reportabie Estimated
e | S| e | crpeen | o
kst arny E tha organizalions compensalion
hours far CrgarvEation (W-201 D98-MISC) fram b
related | 3 3 g (W21098-MISC) arganizatan
oiganizatons E i | and related
below arganizabions
AU T
il} GABE SCHLICEAD 1.00
[MMEDIATE FAST CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
{2} JEMHIFER HUGHES 1.00
CHATRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
{31} EOD BLACKBUERH 1.00
DIRECTOR by 0. 0. 0.
{d} EBONY CLEMONS-AJIBOLADE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{5} MICHELE GIFFORD 1.00
DIRESTOR ¥ 0. 0. 0.
(6} ROBERT GIESEN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0
(T LAURA HANDS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8} ROBIM HEINT 1.
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) EATHY JEWETT 1.00
DIRECTOR b4 0. 0. 0.
{10} PATRICE JOHAS 1vﬁﬂ'
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{11} GAY EIMBLE 1.00
DIRESTOR X 0. 0. 0
(12} MATT PETERSON 1.00
BIRESTOR X 0. 0. ]
(13} GARY PLUMMER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14] SUZAMME SC0OTT 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15} JOHN WEBER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{18} DAYE ALFARD lvﬁﬂ'
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17} EERRI FALLETTI 1-011
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
BA2DOT 01-20-20 Fmﬂﬂﬂmg}
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|E§E§ij$ﬂﬂmhﬁﬁm:m:mrluE , and Highest Compensated Employess [Comlitusd]
[Ty )] i) e]] (E} {F)
Barme ard titls Avernge | uﬂ_?“ﬂgfh_“ Foapartabie Aleportabio Estimarid
PIOURS PBE | bew, uniwss parcson i Both an Compersation compensation armant of
el | i s freen fren related aither
{istany | & tha crganizations compensalion
hours for | & crganaation W21 DEG-HAISC) from th
related | 3 | § i W2 106 MISE) organizatian
nuralz;“bnm E g -i Ei and related
onganzabons
line) §IEd E i'!E
{18} DR, EINBERLY KRULL 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19} DR, SHEREE OTASH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20} ANDREW CHANCE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{21} JOHH CLARE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{22] DAN HIHE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(23} B,J, MODRE l.ﬂﬂ
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(24} TONY MAYLOR 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
{25} JEMMIFER ANDERSOH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(26] MICHARL DOMMELLY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
ib Subbotal > 0. [/ 0.
& Total from continuation sheets 1o Part VII, Section A [ 355,116, 0. 35,618,
d_Total (add lines Wband 6] ... > 355,116, 0. 35,618,
2 Total number of indhediunls (including bt ot limited to those ksted above) who recaked mare than $100,000 of repostabl
—compensation from the organization e 2
Yos | Mo
3 Did the organization Ist any former officer, drector, trustes, key employes, or highest compensated employee on
b Ta? If "Yos, " complete Schedule J for such indhidual e L@ X
4  Forary individual sted on ne 1a. is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than 515000007 If "Yas, * complete Schedule J for such indiwdual 4 | X
&  Did any person isbed on e 18 receive or acErus comrpanasiion inam army unrelated oganizaton ar ndividual for services
resnderesd 10 the arganization? i "Yes, " compiele Schodise J for sich person 5 i

Section B, Independent Contracicrs

1

Complete inis table far your fie highest compensated indepandent comracion that recesed more than $100,000 of compansation from
the organization, Repor compensation for the calendar year ending with or within Ehe organization’s 1ax yaar,

(] (B) ic)
Marma and Buginess addnaag Descriplion of aandcag Coemganaalion

MANPOWER NORF. EAPERIENCE &
800 E DOUGLAS AVE, WICHITA, KS 67202 WAGE REIMBURSEMENT 673,608,
NEW LEAF FLAZA
1081 5 GLENDALE ST, WICHITA, K5 67218 RENT 363,491.
ALLIED HEALTH CAREER TRAINING DCCUPATIONAL SEILLS
1217 W DOUGLAS AVE, WICHITA, K5 67213 TRAINING 226,815,
WSU TBECH
4004 N WEBB RD, WICHITA, K5 67226 TRAINING 225,442,
COX MACHINE
5338 W 218T ST N #100, WICHITA, K8 67205 [TRAINING 203,420,
2  Total numbar of independent contractors (inckiding but net limited to those isted above) who receled more than

1 t | L2

SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATIOM SHEETS Form 990 (2018

BSOS 01-00-20
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Soection A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employess, and Highest Compensated E rees (Contnuad]
(Al (B} {Cl e]] E} iF}
Barme ard titls Average Praition Foapartabie Bleportabio Estimarid
hours {chack all that appiy) COMPEnEakion Ccompensation amoaint of
e froem #ram relabed other
wieek tha organizations compensation
{lst any E i geganization (W2 Daa-hAIS ) from tha
hours for | = (2 D MGG arganization
related i & i and related
wmm £l3 é 2 organizabons
mall I FTHR L
(27} ERICA RAMOS 1.00
BIRESTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(28} TOM CONELIM 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(29} ROSSELL KENNEDY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{10} JEESICA KILFATRIC 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{31} ERISTINA LANGREHR 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
132} JEFF LORGWELL 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(331} MELISSA MUSGRAVE 1.00
VICE CHATRMAN X 0. 0. 0.
(34} LISA ROBERTS-FROFFITT 1.00
BIRRCTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{15} LOIS RODRIGOEZ 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{16)} JEFF TOWMSEND 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{317} CHAD FETTERA &5, 00
Co0/ TREASURER X 109,128. 0. 8,531.
(18} EETTH LAWING 45.00
FRESIDENT AND CEO X 154, 284. 0.] 23,946.
139) AMANDA DUNCAN 45.00
CHIEF DEVELOFMENT OFFICER X 91.,704. 0. 3,141.
Total be Par VI, Secton A line 1o 355,116. 35,618,
Erim-nT-.ll'l
19 4
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atement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a responss or note 1o any line in this Part VIl ” " [ ]
(LY
Tolal revenue | Fakated or xamgl Uniralabad Rivenu exchaded

function revenue |business rewenue|  TOM X wder
sections 512 - 514

o
=]

Faderated campaigns
Mambership dues
Fundraising events
Feiated onganizations

g Government grants (contributions) |1e| &, 336,701,
g All psher contributions, gifts, grants, and

5 similar amcents pod included above |1
Moreant ot noheded o b 12 |

Total. Add lines 1311

HEE

Gifts, Grants:
Amaunts

-

- & an oo

5

Contri
and
T a

$B,336,701.

PROGRAM INCOME D DDEE] 40,6643, 49 651,

a
L]
&
d
]
T

Al other PrOQRam Service Fevwenue

g9 Total, Add lings 3a21 | -

2 bwyestment income incheding dividends, infemest, and

gther mier amounis) |
|
| =

49,653,

4 Income fram investment of tax-exempt bond procesds
5 Royalies

i) Feal (i Paracnal

B a Gross rems
b Less: renial sxpsaias
& Fartal mcoms oF (kas)
d Metrentalmcome or (B88) .
7 a Gross amount fom saks of 1l Securites (i) Cher
assals other than imentory | 7a
b Less: costor other basks
and sales mpenses (T
o Gainor (loss) | ) To
d Hetgaimor Moss] ..o
B a Grogs ingome fom fundiising events (re
inchuding & o
contribulions reported on ling 15). Ses
Part Iy, me 18
b Less: drect axpanses
¢ Mt income o oass) from fundralsing even
9 a Gross incoma from gaming activities. Sea
Parti,bme 19
b Less: dreclespenses
o Met incomes or (loss] from gaming activities | =
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums |‘
and alowances O
b Less: cost of goods sold [0

& Med income or loss) from sales of nveribory | 2

11 a
[+
c
d Allgtherrevenue
o Tolal Addimes1ta-d o [
12 Tolal revewpe. Sae insinuctions | 2 5,335,354- 49,653, 0. 0.
SASO0E (1=20-20 Farm 9090 (2015
20 10
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F 1 EANSAS, INC
Fﬁﬁiﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁaﬁiﬁﬁﬂfﬁiﬁﬁnﬂ

Expenses

Sectian S5071{clf3) and 507 (cl4) organizations must complete af coumrs. AV other onganizations must complefe colwmn (AL

Chack il Schedule O containg a reaponss y li

Da not include amounts reponted on Nreas &b,
T, Bb, Sy, arg' TOL af Parr VL

o FHs 16 any lind i this Part

Total expenses

Program semice
BAPENSes

Mmu-a_iﬂm! and
gonaral Sxpendes

2

3

Y

& o0 o

Grants and ofher SSSEARCe 10 domestic organiabons
and dameshic govannments. S Part 1Y, ing 21

28,768,

28,768.

ijmuu

e

Granis and other asssiance o domestc
ndividuals, See Pan IV, ine 22

Grants and nﬂwuwmtaw.

ofganzations, loreign goeemmants, and fonegn
indniduals, See Part IV, ines 15 and 16

Benefits paid 1o or for members

Compensabion of cumrent officen, direcions,
trusiess, and ey smployess

394,549.

262,114.

132,435.

Compengation nil inchuded above 10 disgisilited
pers0ns (s delined whder saction 4958015 1) and
persons deseribed in section 4958(c) IHE)

Other salanes and wapes

EFEIJFEIT-F

2,056,076,

21,841,

Pension plan acoiuals and conirbutons (nclude
saption 401(k) and 405{b) employer contributions)
Oiher employes benefis.

61,592,

2,517.

378,130,

10,426,

Paymolltaxes

184,571,

11,397,

Feos for services |run1u1'rr|:||ﬂﬁ"ﬁﬂl
Management

Legal

Arsounting

Lobibying

Professionsl fumdraiging services, See Pat IV, lime 17

Inveaabmant managament leas

Criner, (IF ling 119 amown exceeds 10% of line 25,
columen {A) amound, lis1 ine 11 expensas an Sch 00}

138,498,

135,434.

3,064,

Royates
ﬂcl;uparu:ar

387,259,

348,668,

38,591,

Travesl

29,720,

26,041,

3,679,

Payyments of travel or entertainment eapenses
for any federal, state, or local public afficials

Conferences, cormentions. and meabings

76,025,

b, 08%.

12,436,

Inlerest

3,263,

E,0h5.

Paymants to aifliabes

Depreciation, deplaticn, and ar-uﬂl:aJ:m
Insurance

37,313,

37,313,

r

14,880,

12,685,

(riher EEpENEes. |lInmie axpenses not covered
abora {Lis] mscelansoes: pepansas on bna 24e H
bne 24p amown] exteads 107 of line 25, colummn (&)
amunt, st e 2de expenses on Schedule 0L}

EDUCATION & TRAINING
o T SERVICES

1,516,151,

1,516,151,

241,906,

54,682,

SUPPORTIVE SERVICES

ETLETIi

b ,374.

SECURLTY
SEE SCH O

All oEhead @xpanGes

35,305 .

1,047,

BT.027.

14,572,

Todal lunctional expenges. Add ings 1 through 242

E.3IE.HII;

5,983,454,

362,267,

0.

|

Chroc o e D  Koliraring FOP - T (ASC] BE-T3

Joint costs. Compleie this lma only if the organization
reporied in column (8) joint cosls from a combined
edecational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

BNEDNE 01-20-20
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Page 11

Check il Schedule O contains a response or nobe 0 any e in this Part X

LI

()

[A)
Baginning of year End of year

i ol L3 R -

i

11
12
13
14
15

17
18
i@
i
1

Liabilities

Carsh - P indrest-bedring
Savings a0 temperary cash rvestmenls
Pledges and grants recesvable, net
SCcounts receiaba, rat

Loars and oihar neConaias from Mﬁlﬁlﬂﬁﬂl u-rhrnﬁra'rl'w ﬂl"ﬁ'tﬂ'l'

trusios, ey omployes, croator o foundes,

controliad antity or famedy membaer of any of these persons
Loars and other receivables from other disgualified persons (as defined
ureier section 4958(f)1]), and persons described in section 4988{chIxE)

Mobes and loans receivable, net
bvisnkories lor sals or use
Prepaid expenses and deferned charges

108 Land, buldngs, and equipment: cost of slher

base. Complata Part V of Schadule

b Less AcCcumulabed depreciation

Evesiments - pulblicly traded securiies

Investments - other securities. Sea Part IV, line 11 12
Investments - program-rlated, See Part V. et 13

intangible assets
Chher assets. Ses Paet 1V, |l1l.|'l1

16 Totol sssets. Add lines 1 th 15

Aocounts payable and acornued expensas
Grants payable

Defarmad e
Tax-axampl Bond kabilteg

Efcidiy oF Suslodsal ocaint kabdiy. Comphets Part IV o Schaduls D 21
22 Loans and gthar payabies to amy cument or former cifices, direcior,
trusinn, Koy amployen, croator or foundes,
controled entity or famsly member of any of these persons
23 Securpd mortgages and notes payabie 10 unrlated thind parties
4 Unsocured notes and loans payable to unmolated thind parties

552,105,

boH,b45.

GO0, 3909,
62,3542,

-I.ﬂllﬂ-l.

231,064,

o

substantial contributor, or 35%

II:III =] | O™

96,696,

20,560,

80,837,

1,346,432.] 16 1

534,965 17

L N

dbb 017

suibstamtial comtributer, or 353

8 e

2 Ciher kabdities. (nchading federal income tax, payables 10 related thind
pawrties, and other liabiibes not ncheded on lines 17-24), Complede Part X
al Sehaduls D

28 Total liabilities. Add knes 17 & 25

431,137.

670,267,

2.

[ [ &

Organizations that fallow FASE ASC 058, check hare LEJ
and complale lines 27, 28, 332, and 33,

2T Mol assets withoul donoe resincions

28 MNet assets with donor resiricbions

and complate lines 28 through 33,
29  Capital sbock or tnust principal, or current funds

d1 Befained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other h.ln:tl
22 Total net assets or fund balances
A3 Total abiktess and et assssTund balnces

Met Assets or Fund Balsnces |

380,330,

420,663,

B4

Organizations mmmlmmeﬁm I'I'Il'l h I:I o

30 Paidin or capital sunpius, or land, buiding, or egui lund

381, 330.

420,663.

1,346,434,

BlE2=E|E

1,466, 017.

(5P kil B B g ]

22 12
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WOREFORCE ALLIANCE OF SOUTH CENTRAL

1 KANSAS, INC 48-1246563 pag12
i% Eim:rnniﬂlﬂnn of Net Assets

Check if Schedule ( contains a response or note o any lne in this Part X1 [ ]
1 Total revernss (must equal Part VI, cokurmn (&), line 12} 1 6,386,354.
2 Total expenses jmust equal Part [X, column (4), Ine 25) 2 6,346,021,
3 Reverue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 from line 1 3 40,333,
4 Mot assets o fund balances at beginning of year imust equal Pan X, e 32, comn(ay | 4 380,330,
5  Neoturvealized gans losses) on nvestments 5
6 Donatedservices andusa of faclities | &
T investment exponses Li
8 Priorperod adjustments -
g mwnmammmmuqmmmmq ............................ 8 0.
10 Net assets or fund batances a1 end of year, Combine lnes 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, ine 32,
column (Bl 10 420,663,
-Fin:nnhlﬂtnum&ntuandﬂmﬂnu
Check il Schedule O contains a o obe 1o any bne in this Pat oo
Yeos | Ho
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: | Casn (K] Acenval ] Other
If the organizaton changed its mathod of accournting from a pror year of checked "Other,” explain in Schedue O,
20 Were the organization's financisl stalements compled of reviewsd by an indepence sccountant? | 2a X

It “Yas," check & box below b0 indicate whather the financial statemants for the year were compiied o reviewsd ona
w basts, consolidated basts, or both;
Separatebasis || Consolidatedbasis || Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financil statements auited by an independent accountant? 2| X
I “¥es,* check a box bedow to indicate whather the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consobdated bass, or both:;
Separate bass || Consoldated basis || Bath consobdated and separate basis
€ I Yo' tofine 24 or 2b, doss the crganization have a commites that assumes respanaibiity for cversight af the audit,
renvigw, or compilalion of &5 francial statements and selection of & mdapendant ACCouNtaM 7
IF ths organizaton changed eaher 18 oversight [rOCess or SERCon [rocess during the ta year explin on Schedule 0.
3a As 8 result of A feceral award, was e crganzation required to undengo an BUGA or Auts A3 sat Torh n tha Single Audit
Act and OMB Ciroular 81337 | 2a] X

b M *Yas® whwganlzw ur-:iurguhmqurlﬂmrmrwdﬂu? IFquﬂtmﬁdnﬂmhamqmmrt

¥
b

3n
Form 990 i2015)

FISD AT 01-00-20
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SCHEDULE A GRS e Y

Public Charity Status and Public Su rt
oo 800 o WO0-E2)) mﬂhnwﬂmlllmﬂﬂﬂiﬂmm .ﬂp.ﬂum Eii Ig
4847(a)( 1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Dopateras o e Trmary B Attach to Form 290 o Form S80-E2, Open to Public
il Paaisd ol B Go to www.irs.gov/Formao0 for instructions and the latest information. :ﬂﬂm
Hame of the orgoanization CE ALLIANCE OF S0OUTH CENTRAL Ermployer idantifcation nurmbsbr

KANSAS, INC 48-1246563

Eas0n [F]+] [ S [All grpanizations must complete this part.] See instructons.

The organzation 15 not A private feundation because it & (For nes 1 through 12, check cnly one b

1 |_f A chunch, convention of chusches, of association of churches descrbed in section 170(BK 1HANI).

2 [} A school described in section 170(6N 1HAKIL. (ARtach Schaduls E (Eorm 990 or 990-62),

3 |_l A hospital of @ coppeeative hospital sarvice orpanzation descabed in section TR0 1 AN ).

4 A rmedical reseanch organzation operaled in conuncton with a hoapital described in saction 1TTO{BN 1ANIE). Emer the hospital's nams,

city, and state:

5 [ Ancrganzation operated for the benetit of a college or unversity owned or operated by 3 Govemnmantal und described in
saction 170(0) THAK V). [Complata Par 1)

8 [ Atederal, state, or local government or governmental unit descrived in section 170N 1AKvL

7 X1 AR OrgRNEATIoN thal nomally recees & subatariial part of IS SUDPoR [rom & GoVEemMental und o from the general pubEc descritead n

_ tmetion TIOBY THANvIL (Complabe Pad 1)

a8 [_] A community trust descibed in section 170{b 1 ANk (Compiete Par 1)

] D An agriculiural resesnch onganizaton escribed in section 170N 1{AN) operated n conjunction with a land-grant collbge
of university of & nondand-grant colliege of agriculiune (see instructions). Enter the namsa, city, and state of the coliegs o
unhversity;

10 ] An geganzation that noemally recenses: (1] mone than 33 1/3% of #s suppant from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities redated 10 s exempt funclions - sublect to certain exceptions, and (2] ne morne than 33 1/3% of 45 support from gross investment
ncoma and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acqured by the crganaation after June 30, 1975
Seq section 509(a)2), (Complete Part 1L}

11 ] An organization organized and operated exchasashy 10 test for public safety. See section SOB(al4).

12 [ Anorganzation organized and operated exchesively for the benst of, 1o perfom e functions of, o 10 carry out the purposes of e or
mare pubicly supponed orpanzations described in section SOMa) 1) or section S0aj2]. Ses section S00(aN3). Check the box in
bes 128 through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete ines 126 121, and 125

a ] Typel, A supporting crganization operated, supanvised, o controled by 65 supponed organizationds), ypically by giving
e gugppoetod onganizabonis) tha povees 10 nagulay appoand o akact g magonly of B direshors o Tresdees of e supponing
crganization, Youw must compdete Part IV, Sections & and B,

b ] Type IL A supporting organizabion supervised or controlied in connecton with i#s supported crganization{s), by having
conirod or management of the supporiing organization vwested in the same persens that control or manage tha supported
ceganiations). You must complete Part IV, Secticns & and C.

[ D Type Il functicnally integrated. & supporting orgamzation operated in connection with, and functionally imegrated with,

2 supperted organizationis) (ses instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

a [ 1 Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting crganization cperiied in conneclion with s supporied organization|s)
thail is riot functionally integrated. The omganization generally must satisty a distibulion requirement ard an sHenthenass
ragueremienl (Ses natructiong). Yoo most complate Port IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

o | Check this box if the arganization received a wiithen determination from the IRS that it i a Type |, Type Il, Type Nl
functonaly integrated, or Type |1l non-functionally integraied sUpRoring organization,

i Enter tha numbssr of supporied organizations

. . " e
Tif Hama o supperiad T El [} Typ of ergrizancn | 19 Tv] Arvcerit ol manatary | (i} Amoue of Gihar
i iy gavireed focpowat |

Grarirabion M“m:“q“”'m Yau Mo | meoo s instnactions) | support (see matructons)

Total

LH& For Paperwork Reduction Act Motice, see the Instructions for Form S50 or 890-EZ. seeezy szt Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
24 14
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WOREFORCE ALLIANCE OF S0OUTH CENTRAL

A, {F 2019 KANSAS, TINC 48-1246563 2
Part il Support Schedule for OrganizsTions Deseribed Tn Secions TTOTSTNA and TTOGTIA

[Cesmplata ondy if vou checked tha box on ke 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organizaton Taled to quality undes Pant Nl W the organzation
fails fo qually under the lesis isted below, please complabe Fan 1)

Section A. Public Support

Caleadar year [or fiscel yeas beginning inj = fa] 2015 (] 201E ] 2017 (d) 2018 (&) 20719 Todal

1 Gifts, grans, eontributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
inchide any “unusual grants.”} 6,738 970, 8,313 i, G437 589, 7,133 116, 6,336 vb1, 31,946 dbdE,

2 Tax revenues kevisd Tor the ongan:
ization's benalit and aiber paid to
or expended on its behall

3 Tha value of services or facililies
furmnished by a governsmental unit 1o
the rganization without charpe

4 Total Add bnes 1 through 3 6, T35 770, 5,303 712, 6 437 589, 7,123 116, 6, 336 T01.| 31,946 BEE.

5 Tha portion of 1otal contnbulions
by each parscn (Jther than a
gowvemmanial uni or publicly
supported orpanization) inchded
cn ling 1 that excoeds 2% of the
amount shawr on line 11,

CONMRLL, i
Li] Subirsst na 3 Yom e 4 31, 846 B08.
Calendar year (o0 fiscal year baginaning n) {a) 018 (b] 201d fc] H017 (] 2018 fe] H19 {f} Todal
T Amounts froem line 4 6,735 770, 5,313 712. 6 437 589, 7,123 118, 6 336 T01.] 31 946 BEE.

B Gross ncome brom nbarast,
dividends, panmeants recened an
pacyntes aans, rents, iyalieg,
@i inCome Ingm aimelar sources

¥ MNed incoma Ingm unrelated business
Bertiaibnen, wehathes o nal the

business s regulary camed on
10 Cthar incoma, Do not inchde gan
or logs from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V) 50,106.] B80,923.| 46,300.] 41,996.] 49,653.] 268,978.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 3d, 305, BEE,
12 Groas receipts freen related sctitios, elc. [see instructions) 12 |
13 First five years. H the Form 900 i for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (cH3)
izaticn_ chack this bos and stog here , |
« LOm on ublhc Fercentage
14 Public suppan percentage bor 2090 fine B, colmn (1) dvided by line 11, coenn () |14 99.17
15 Publc suppon percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Par 11, kne 14 15 99.21 5
1“H1MJWW*WEIP1MWW¢Hnﬂll:hi-:!kﬂwbﬂﬂ-ﬂnﬂ1lmﬂw1dmﬂﬂ1mmmamhihumw
stop here. Tha organizaton qualifies as a publchy supported crganzation R hm
b 33 1:3% support test - 2098, If the onganization ded nod check a box on e lﬂm1hxﬂlﬂ15m3&-1:’3‘hmm :hul:klh:buu
and stop here. The organtzation qualfies as a publicly supported organization |

17a s -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019, If the arganization did nod check a box on Ene 13, 18a, or 16b, and Ine 14 & 10% o mare,
and if the arganization mests the “facts-and-orcumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part ¥ how the onganizaton
mests thi “facts-and-circumatances” a1 The onganization qualifies as a publicly supportsd organization el
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018 If the organization did not check a box on ine 13, 18a, 160, or 174, and ne 15 = 10% o
maore, and d the organization meets the "lacts-and-circumatances® feaf, check this bax and stop here. Explan in Part W hov tha

oIgan Eaton meats the “lacts-and-creumstances” test. The onganizaton qualifies as a pubbkcly supported organzation | ) |
18 hwmmmnlmmmmnmmtm:am-:mlnam.'lﬁa,i&n.1ra.ur1m4£mm1nmmw$emmm. . !l_l

Schadule A (Form 990 or $90-EZ] 2019

FASIET -IS-TR
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201 KANSAS , INC _ 48-1246563 Pages

{Complete only if you checked the bax on line 10 of Part | o if the organization failed to quakfy under Part 11 If the arganization fails to

e T bests e Bl & Part 113

Calendar year {or iscal year beginning in) b= {a) 2015 i) 2016 fe] 2017 {d) 2018 (8] 2019 Todal
1 Gifts, gramg, conbributicns, and
membershep fees received. (Do not
inchide any “wnusual grams."]
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchantse 5okl O Sarvices. pear-

formad, or facilities fumished in

any actwity that i related o the
organization's las-axempt punpose

3 Gross receipts from actiities that
ara nat an unnalated trade or bus-
inegs under section 5%

4 Tax revenues kevied Tor the ongan-
ization’s benafit and aither paid to
or axpended on its belhal

5 The valus of senaces of 1acilities
fumished by a governmmental unit 10
tha crgangation without charga

6 Total, Add bres 1 thrcugh 5

T Amounts inchuded on lines 1, 3, and
5 receivned from disqualiied persons

by Armcainin e on brasy 7 s B rceeea
Bl (T i (gt [ s T8
woepd e grawie of 55,000 or 74 ol e
vl D ling 13 v e pes

¢ fgd lines Taand 7o

3 ® i
Section B. El:l-tﬂ! ﬁﬂﬂﬂrt

Cabendar ynar [of iacel year baginning in) = (o) 2015 {b) 2016 fe] 2017 (d) 2016 fe) 2019 {f) Toaal
9 Amounts from line B .
10@ Gross ncame from inbenast,

dividends, paymanis recaived on
securities kans, rents, rovalties,
and income from simiar sources

b Unrelated bussiness taable income
(less seciion 511 taxes ) bom Businesses
atgained after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lnes 10a and 100

11 Met income from uirelated busness
activitees not included in line 100,
whietidr o nal he Dusiness g
regularty camied on

12 Other incoma, Do not inclide gain
o ioes from Lhe ake ol capial
assats [Explain in Part 1 ]

13 Tolal support. sucd sres o, 1oz, 11, and 125

14  First fiwe yoars. H the Form 980 s for the organcation’s. first, seoond, thind, fowrth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3) crganzation,
chesck this box and 5 henra EI:I

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Publc support percentage for 2009 (ne 8, column {f), diided by line 13, column (1) 15 %
18 Puibbe support percenbage fom 018 Schedule A Par [l Ine 15 16 )
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Pnrmntnﬂa-
17 Invesiment income percentage for 2018 (ine 10c, column (), donded by line 13, column {T) ir ko]
18 Investment ncoma pancentage from M08 Schedula A, Past I, ke 17 1B s
180 33 1/3% support tesls - 2018, i1 the oeganzation did not check the box on line 14, and kne 15 i mone than 33 153%, and kne 17 B noi

meee than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualiies as a publcly supported ceganizathon I-|_|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018, if the crgangation did not chack @ boa on bne 14 or ine 188, and ling 16 I8 mom than 33 1536, and

iing 18 is nat mone than 33 157%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualiies as a pubkcly supported organization |
20 Privats . If the Eson o chock a box on lne 14, T8 or 1 chasck this box and ses nstructions EI:I
AT BRI5-10 i@ Schedule A [Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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|Eﬁ| Supporting Organizations

(Camplete only if you checked a box in ine 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, [, and E. B you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complets Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are gl ol the organization s supported orgamngations lEbed by nama n the onganization s goreenming
documaents? 1 "N ® descnbe in Part Vi how the supporfed orpanicahions ane desipnaied, i designated by
clase ar purpose. describe the desigration. I hittodie and conlinuing relafiomshs, axplan 1

2 [ud the prganization have any suppoeted organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section SODRKTY or (217 If “Fas,” axpiiin in Part Vi how ihe orpanization delermined hat the supported
CrRanZAlion was geschbed i secfion SONENT] o (23 2

da [Did the organization have a supporied onganization described in section S01c4), (5), or (87 ¥ "Yes," anzswer
D) and! (o} bekow,

b Did the orpancation confiem that each supported cegareation quakfed urder section S01()4), (5), or (8) and
satishied the publc suppon tests under section SOMal2]7 If "Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organcaion made i detorminaton.

¢ [ the orpanzation ensue that 3l suppor o Swech organizabions was used axclusiely Tor section 170ci2HE)
purposes T 1 *Yes,® explin in Part VI whad condrols the organialion pul in place fo ensure such vse

4a Was ary supponied organizaton not ceganazed in the United States (Momegn supported ongan aton™)?
“Yaz, " and f you checked 720 or 120 in Part 1, answer B and () bakow.

b [ad the organization have ulimate control and discretion in deckding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "¥as, " describe i Part Vi ow the orpanization had sueh contral and discretion
daspite Beng conbrobed or Suenasad by or it CONNEchon with it SUBEOMed orpanzalons.

c [id the organization support any foreign supported crganization that does not have an RS detemination
under sections 501 ()3 and S09a)1] or (77 1 *Yes, " sxplai iv Part VI what conirols te onganizalion used
o enaue thal all suppart fo the forsign suppored orpanation wes used exclughely for sechon TR0CIZNE)
FRIMEEES,

Sa Didl the crganzation add, subsifute, or remove any supearied organizations during the tax year? i "¥es,*
answi (k) and o) bedow [if applicable). Also, provide detall in Part W, inclding () the names andg EIW
nunbers af the supporied organizalions added, subsiilufed, or removed, (i) the reasons for sach swch actian;
] the auThonty under the armization's srganinng docwment authorizing such action; and (iv) haw tha action
was aceamplshad {such as by ameadment (o e onpaniang documeand),

b Typo | or Type Il only. Was any addod or substitubed supporied organization part of a class aleady
designated in the organization’s grganizing decumaent?

o Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an ewvent beyond the organization’s controf?

& Did the organization provide support (whether inthe form of grants or the provision of senices or tacilities) 1o
aryene ather than {i) s supported crganizations, (i} indviduals that are pant of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of As supparted crgarzations, o (i) other supporing arganizations that ake
suppor o benalil one or Mo of tha filing organization's supporied organizations? ¥ *Yes, ° provide defal in
Part Wl B

7 Dhd the crganzation provide a granl, kan, compensation, o olfer simidr payment to 8 substantial contrbutor
{85 dafined in secbon 4953{ck3WC), & lamily membaer of a substantial contributor, of & 35% confrollad entity with
regard o A substantial contriputor? I *Yies, * campdede Parf | of Scheduls L (Form 590 or 900-E7). 7

8 [»d the crganization make a loan 1o a disquaified person (as dafined in section 4958) not described in ne 77
If "Yas. " complate Pat [ of Schadwe L (Form 350 or 380-E2. B

Sa Waes the organization confrofled directy or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or mone
dmqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (ather than foundation managers and arganizations described
n sacton SO8aH1) or (2)7 I "Ves, " prowvae cetad m Part V1.

b Did one or more disquakfed persons (s dafined in line Ba) hold 4 controling interest in any éntity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide dedil o Part V1L | b

& Did a disquakised person (a8 delimsd n line 58 have an ownership inferes] in, or dérive any pertonal el
friem, apsets i which the suppoing crganation alao hiad an nerest? If "Yas, " provide dedail in Part VL e

108 Was the orpanizalion suiect 10 the axcess Dusnass Nokhngs Fules of sachon 4543 bacauss of seston
A943if) [regarging cortan Type il supporting organzations, and al Type N non-dunctionally integrated
sppoting crgancations)? I "Yes, ® ardhser TOB balowe. 10ia

b [id the crganization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Scheduls C, Form 4720, fo

T 0R-25-10 17 Schedule A [Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
27
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A {F 19 KANSAS, INC 48-1246563 Pages
|ﬁﬁ| Supperting Organizations o0 eg

fos | Mo

11 Has the crganization accepled a oM or contribution fram ary of the fallawing perscns?
a A person who drecily or ndirectly contrals, either slone or together with persens described in (b) and (c)
brbrw, Thie gorveming bty of & supported orgarzation?
b A tamiy member of a person dedcribed in fa) above?
£ A B5% conbrofied entity of a person descrited in (a) o (B) abova?Y "Yes” 1o a, b, o ¢, provide delad in Part V1, 11

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

-
il
-]

—
ki
o

Yoz | Mo

1 [ the droctors, trustess. or mombaership of one or mone supporied organizations have the power io
magularly appoind or elect a1 lsast a majority of the organization’s directors or trustess at all times during the
tax year? If "No,” descnbe in Part VI how [he supoored arganizationjs) effectively aperated, supenised, o
controled the organization’s acthites. If the organzabon had mome than one sUppoed organzanon,
Cascniie o (e Dwers 1D o odnl anaior remore dneciors O IREieas wane alocaled aTomg the suppomed
arpanaions and wha conions or reatncions, & any. anpked o ol powers JWrng the fay year, 1

2 Did the orgamzation openale for the benefil of any supponted organizaton other than the supported
orpanzation|a) that cperaled, supenvised, or comroliad the suppoming organization? If “Yes,” euxpdain in
Pasrt W1 how prowiding such banefit camind out the purposes of the supporfed organéationis) that opemaied,
Sperind, or contlied i Wppieiing crpaniation,

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

o5 | No

1 Wera a majceity of the grganization’s dirgctors of tnistess during the tax year also a majority of the direciors
of trustens of each of the organization's supporied organizationis) T ¥ “No, " descnbe m Part VI how comlred
or management of ihe SUNDONG SpAMEANGA WS vashed m the Same parsons thaf controliad o managed

the supyorted grganization;s).
Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization pravice to each ol s supporied onganizations, by e tast day of the Bih month of the
organization’s tax year, (i & wiitten nolice descritng the type and amount ol auppont provided dunng the prior Lax
year, (i) & copy of the Form D00 that was most mecenitly ke ag of the dale of nolifcatan, and (B) copies of tha
CFGANZANION'S GEveeming documents in edlect on the date of nolification, 1o the extent nal previously provided 7 1

2 Wera arry of the organgetion . offcers, diractors, oF TResisns sdhar () appointed of slociad by the suipporad
grganization|s) or (il serving on the goveming body of a supported organization If "o, " explain o Part W] how
e anpEizadion mantaned @ clise 87a conlinuous warking reltisnshio wilh the suppored orpamzanomns). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the crganization’s supported ceganizations have a
significant woice in tha crganization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
ncome or asseds at all times during the tax year? IF "Yes, " descrile o1 Part W the ol the orpamranan’'s

___supported organizations played in ihis regard

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Wna ﬂrumilma

i {:mu'cmmmmmmmrmmmaummhmmanmhmmm&m

a memmmmmmtm.WWumzm.

b |:|'I'hummmlmmmﬂmmﬂmm“whﬁ.Emﬂhlmab-hw.

© [_]Tr'-unrgmlzi'rmMMEWMW.MMMHMMWEEHNMMMMHMM'

2 Activities Test, Answor (a) and [b) balow, Yoz | Mo
a [d substantialy 2l of he organization’s actiities during tha tax year dirpctly further the exempt purposes of
the supported crganization(s) 1o which the organization was responsive? If "¥as, " ihan i Part W Identify
those supported crganizations and explain how these aciniies crechly furlhensd Dhal aramod pwposaes,
how (e SrpamzEahon Was responsve 1o hose supDamed orpamealnns, and how he organgaton Jabarmnad
hatf these Acktes considuhed subsianialy afl of 2 acindtag 2a
b Oed the activilies described n (&) constibube attvitess hat, but {or the onganizalon's rnolyement, oné o mond
of the organization's suppored arganizationds] woukd have been engaged in? ¥ *Yes, * sxplain m Part V) the

mazons for the organization's pasiion thal its suppored crgamzation's) woukl have engaged in these
actkities but for th anganimtion's mohament. o)

3 Parent of Supponed Crganizations. Answaer (a) and (B) below,

2 [ad the crganization have the power 1o regularly appoent or elect a majeeity of the officers, direcions, of
trustens of each ol the supported organizations? Frowde carads i Part VI da

b Mhmmﬂmwmawhﬂamﬂmﬂﬂmchmwmw:m.mrm and activites of sach

= " gascriba 4 Part V1 the roka [ T e b
SIS DR-25-10 18 Sdu:hl-lFNmMGm.H'm
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A {F 1o KANSAS, INC 48-1246563 Pages
|ﬁa | Typa lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 || Chick here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust en Now. 20, 1670 {explain in Part V1), See instructions. Al
ather Type Il nonfunctienally inteqrated i izations must & Sactions A th E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Price Year Lt il
1 Hai shar-term capital gain
@ Recovanses ol proryear dsiributans
3 Oither gross incoems (ses nstnuctions)
4 Add bnes 1 thicaigh 3.
5§ Deperociation and deplation
6 Portion of oparating axpenses pasd or ncured for production or
colection of gross incame or for management, conservation, or
mantenance of property held for poduction of income (ses nstructions)
T Oiher pogpenses [ses indinections)
8 Adjusted Het Incoma jsublraci ines 5 & and 7 from line 4)
(B} Cument “ear

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount A Pricr 'aar legtianall

EH N P T R B

|& | = |

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempluse assets (see
natructions for short 1ax year or assets held for part of yeary
Ayerage monthily vahes of securites 1a
Average monthily cash balances b
Fair marked valug of other Non-eempt-use as50ts ic
Total (add nes 12, 1b, and 1g) 1d
Discount clamed for blockage or other
factars (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisstion indebtedness apolicable to nonaxempl-use assets
3 Subtract line 2 fram line 1d.
4 Cash deerned held for exempl wse. Erter 1-1/2% of ine 3 (lor greater amaount,
B natructions).
5 Mat vahsd of non-adempl-uss A83618 (subirach ne 4 fom bne 3)
6 Multiply ine 5 by 035.
¥ Haccwanes of pror-paar dedrig bons

& _Minimum Asset Amount {add ling 7 to ne 6)
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Vear

1 Adpusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line &, Column Ay

2 Enter B5% of line 1.

3 Minimum asssl amound Bor pricr year (inom Section B, line B Colunn A)

4 Enber greaber of ne 2 o line 3.

5 Irdorme 1A i i [pror

8 Distribulable Amount, Subiract line 5 from ne 4, unless gulect 10
reCiu o gk . &

T Chechk hang i the current year i5 the organization s first 85 8 non-functionally infegrated Typs |l supporting crganzation (See

ingtractang],

B a6 ||

b

=

& = & in &

N | | R |-

Schedule A (Form 990 or 960-EX) 2019

BSOS ISR
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A {F 2019 KANSAS, INC 48-1246563 pPage7
|ﬁa | Typa Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations .-un e

Section I - Distributions

Current Yeoar

1 Ambunis =] aniraticns 10 lih swim

2  Amouns pad o pedorm activily that directly furthens exempt purpesss of supparied
OEGANZAtoNS, in excess ol income from acthity

3 AdminiEiratie SR ﬂ Iﬂ-lﬂﬂﬂ &Iﬂ! purpidas i MEM -IH'EEEEIHH"IE

Amouns paed 1o Scquie exemptuse assels

Cheakfied sal-askda armounts ipnod IRS approval requanad)

Total annual distributions. Add knes 1 through 8,

4
5
6 Ciher distribations (describe in Part Wi Ses instnuctions,
T
a

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization & responshe
{pravide details in Part V). See instructions.

g Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, ine 6

10 Lirse B amourt divided by line 9 amount

i {ii)
Saction E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions thlhleI:H._lgmiumﬂnni

{iid)
Amount for 2019

1 Distribudainle amount for 2019 inom Secten O e B

Underdsirisuatons, i any, for years pno 1o 2019 (reascn-
abla causs required. sxplain n Parl VI, See instructions.

3 Exgess dstnbutions carmyoyer, if any, to 2018

Froem 2014

From 2015

From 2018

From 2017

From 2018

=g |oa|n |o|=

Total af hnes 3a I:hrbu-? &

§ Apphed o wnderdatnbulions of peics paars

h 10 2018 disiributable Smount

i Camyaver fnam 2014 nod applad (s nstruclions)

j_Remainder, Subtract ines 3g. 3h, and 5i from 31,

4 [estributions for 3009 from Section D
e T 5

a_Apphed fo wnderdsinbutions of pricr years

b _Appled fo 3019 distributable amount

£ Remander, Subtract ines 4a and 4b from 4,

& Remaining underdistributions for years pror 1o 2009, i
arry. Subiract breas 35 and 4a from bne 2. For result greates
than zero, in ir Part VL. Sea nstructions.

6 Femaining uhderdistributons Tor 2018, Sublract bras Sh
and db from kne 1. For resull greater than zeso, explan in
Paert W Sea ngtructions.

¥ Excess distributions carmyover 1o 2030, Acd hnes 3)
ard 4c,

8  Breakdgwn of ling 7;

Excess from 20158

Excess from 20186

Ewcess from 2017

Excess from 2018

B a|n|o|=

Exceds froom 2010

Bchadule A& (Form 000 or S00-EZ)] 2010

FISRY ISR
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Par I, ne 10; Part [l ke 173 or 170; Part 1, line 12;
Part IV, Seclion A, nes 1, 2, 3b, 3z, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 8¢, 17a, 116, ard 17¢; Parl IV, Secton B, lines 1 and 2: Part W, Secton C,

Inie 1: Part I, Secton D, ines 2 and 3; Part IV, Secton E, Ines 1c, 24, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Pard 'V, Bne 1; Part V. Section B, Ine 1e; Part V',
Section D, ines 5, 6, and & and Part W, Section E, ines 2, 5, and B. Also complete ths par for any additional miomation.
[Sae imsirucions )

FANIDE BR-25-10 Schedule A [Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
31 21
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements EBTE

ISRLON F":ﬂ'il', e n.ur*'.rn. %, 11, 11, 11, 111?1:1'#: Eﬂmn%

Coparteraal of T Trmasad i = Attach to Form S90, Open to Public

e EmlnijMimedmmmmm Inspaction

Hame of the organization WO E ALLIANCE OF S50UTH CENTRAL Employer identification nurmbser
KANSAS, INC 48-1246563

[FartT| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete | the

u-_-gmuﬂim anawensd "Yet" on Fam S00, Part IV, bne 6.

| ) Donor @dvised funds. {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numbser at end of vear
Aggregate value of coninbutions luﬂl-.ﬂ'w ﬂ-i:‘.l
Apgregabe value of grants from (dunng year]

Aggregate value at end of year |
Oid the organization inform all donors ar1|:| dum:d'-'m in writing that the assets held in donor advised furkis

are the crganization’s property, subject to the organization’s scclusive legal control? . L I:I‘I"H- I:lllﬁ
[id the erganization inform all grantees, danors, and donar adhvigars inoariting that grant Funds-:an b&us-adnnl‘f.r
for charitable purposes and not for the benelit of the donor or donar adviser, or Tor any oilver purposs conbering

missdle private benet? L Tves [ Twe
rﬁmmmtmwui e crganizalion answered “Yes® on Form 000, Par IV, fine 7.

1 Puposels) of conservation easements held by the erganization (check all that apply).
| Preservation of 1ana for pubisc use (for example, recreation o sducation] || Presarvation of a historically important land area

0 s L R o

r__] Pratection of nabural habita [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Presorvation of open space

2  Complate nes 2a thiowgh 2d i the organization held & gualiied conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easemant on the lasi
day of the tax year, Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total numbsr of conservabon aassments )

Total acreage restdcied by conservation sasements

mmammmmam&dhm:&Wedemm

Number of consarvaton aasaments nchaded in (o) acqursd ater T/2508, and not on a histons struchure

kgtad in ihe Mational Regaies

3 Numiber of CONSARALDN BELSMENE Mmodhad, ranafermed, rmbhagsd axtinguished, of leaminated m1mmmt¢nmmwnm
year b

4 Kumber of stabes where peogerty sub@ct 1o consarvation sasemant s ocaied e

5 Does the crganizaton hawve & wiitten polcy regarding the penodic monfonng, inspection, handing of

5|

oo oe

viglations, and enforcement of the conservation sasements i holds? e |_|'l*u [_]l'h
& Staff and voluniser hours dewvated to monitoring, inspacting, handling of uu:h!ma :'rdu'll'urcnq Drmnlmwdi.umgmuyw

> _
T Amount of expenses incwred in montoring, inspecting, handling of vickations, and enforcing conservation easemaents during the year

s
8 Does each conservalion easement negoned on ine 2(d) above satsty the reguirements of section 170H4HBEE)

and section 1 70 NBKE? L lves [ Ine

8 InmPart X, descrde how e Orgarneation reports Consarvalnn aasaements in i revencu and expands siatement and
balance shest, and ncheds, i‘fmﬂl'r:-ﬂhlﬂ e izl nflhﬂ focinote (o the organezation's inancial statemants that describes the

rg-aﬂi:atm Ma ntulnmn Iar.:hunu of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complite il the organization danawensd "Yes® on Form 880, Part IV, ne B,

1a I the organizabon elected, as permitbed under FASE ASC 958, not 10 report in its revenue statement and balance sheet workes
of art, historical treasures, or otber similar assets held for pulblic exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Parl XIN the 12t of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these tems,

b I the organizaton ekected, as permetted under FASE ASC 858, 10 report i its reveres stabement and balance sheet works of
art, historical rdasungs, o ofhar Srmilar asass held for public sxhibtion, sducation, or resedrch in futheanse of publc Service,
provide the folowing amoeunts relating to thase fems:

] Favenue inclded on Forn 880, Parl VIEL e 1 | -
(i} Azsats nchided n Fosm 200, Pan X ) . 5

2 Ifiha arganizabon receved or hekd works of g, wm1mmmmmmmm1wm provice

thiz fpiloradng amounts required fo B reported under FASE ASC 958 relating to these Rems:

o Reverus included on Form 990, Pamt Vil Bne Y . BB
inF K » 5
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Motice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Sohedule O (Form 950) 2019
o AR ] ]
32 22
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S0 o o 100 KANSAS, INC 48-1246563 page2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontiued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

colection items (check all that apphy:
a [ Public exhitition d || Loan or exchangs program
b [ Scholarly research e | other

e [ Preservation far future generateons

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections @nd explain haw thay further the organization’s exempd purpose in Part X1,

5 Durng ihae year, cid the onganizabon sohci or recessd donations of art, heioncal reasures, of oihar Simelar ASSats

o be sold to raise funds rathes than to be maintained as part of the organization's colscton® .. [ Ives [ Ino

Escrow and Custodial Amlngamantn. Complate if the onganizabon answaned "Yas”™ on F{u‘mﬂﬂi} Part I, ling 9, or

reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21.

1a s the crganization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermaediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 960, Part X7 N o s e

b IF *Yes," explain the armangement in Par X0 and comphete the fodlowing tabile:

Arsaunt

¢ Begirning balance it

d Addfions during the year | 10

@ Distributicns dusing the year 18

T Ending balance i

2a [d the crganization incluge an amount on Form 990, Par X, line 21, for escrow of custodial account liabdiy? L lves  [L_Ine
B I "¥es, " explain the am t in Parl X1, Check here if the explanation has been provided on Pad X0

ment Funds. Corglete # the organization answered “Yes" on Form B30, Part IV, line 10,

{a) Casrent yoar {b) Pricr yoar (i) Two years back | {d) Thiee years back

{m} Four yaars hack

a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

¢ Nt nvestment sarmings, gains, and losses

d Grants or scholarships

& Chfher expendibunes tor facilfies.
and programs

f AdmnEiralive sxpanias

g End of year balance

2 WIMMINMMMMDTIMWWHEHFWWMW cdusmn (&) bl as:
a Hoard designated or guaskendoament k]
b Permanent endowment ]
€ Tesmn endowment 56
The percentages on iines 2a, 2B, and 2c should equal 1009
da A there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that ane held and administered for the organization
bry:
{i] Unwelsted organizations
{ii] Faelabed arganizaions
b IF*Yes® on linsd 3ali), are the related omganizations ksted as requinsd on Scheduls /7
4  Descrine n Pard XN the intended uges of the grganization's endowment funds.

Yoz | Mo

3

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Cornplete il the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, ine 114, See Feern 200, Pant X, lina 10,

Dascription of property [a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other (e} Accumulated {d} Book vake
basis [inastmen) basis (other) depracigtion
‘.L-ﬂ........................
b Buidings
& Leasehold improverments
d Equiprnent 52%,780. 448,943, 80,B837.
# Other
Total. Add bnes 1a throwgh Te. (Colwmn (d) must equal Form S30. Part X cokumn (&), kng 10 ) > EE.EEL

Schadule O (Form S50 2019

FASTAT W-0T- 18

33 23
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o o0 KAMSAS, INC 48-1246563 page3
|% ﬁ” Investments - Other Securities.

Complote if the organization answared "Yas® on Form S50, Part [V, line 11k, Sea Form S$80, Part X, lne 12,
{a) Eescriphon of secaty of CARGOTY (nolsieg nese of security) fb] Book value ic) Method of valuation: Cost ar end-of-year marked value
(1) Firsancial dematives
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Othar
]
(8}
(18]
0
—E
Fl
L]
H

Total, (Col (h) must aqual Form S50, Part X, col, {B) ing 172,
|E E|||| Investments - Program Related.

Cormnplate il the organization answened "Yes® on Form 980, Part IV, line 11¢. Ses Form 2980, Pan X line 13,

[a) Descrption of mvesiment [b] Boak vahue {e] Method ol vakiation: Cosl or end-obyear market value
(1]
P
i3
(4
(%
i)
]
i
(1]
Tetal, (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) ine 13.) e
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 900, Part IV, ine 114 Ses Farm 900, Part X, Ine 15, -
(&) Descripton {b) Book vakie
(1]
_ =
]
4]
(%
i)
(7
18
18
Teital. st Farm S0, Part X ool @A 180 o [
ties,
Complete if the organization answared “Yes® on Form 980, Part IV, lne 11 or 111, See Form 880, Part X_ ine 25.
1, () Descripton of kakilty {b) Book vake
(11 Federal incoma taxes
| ACCRUED VACATION PAYAELE 202,317.
@ REAP DEPOSITS B9, 2171.
4y GRANT FUNDS RECEIVED IN ADVANCE 296 ,691.
5 CAPITAL LEASE 82,048,
[E
M
B
{80
Tatal. iColumn (b must equal Farm 990, Part X, col, (8) e 25) » 670,267,
2. Liabikty rm-.rm;nm positions, In Past X, prwmmmmmnemtmmmm n-rg.qnn.-m-m alnuru:tu.l mnmm rapCets th
. - n s FALH b Ta0, Chack her if the fead o . )

EﬂleFﬂm &aa) 2013

FAZTE} W-0T- 18

34 24
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. 2019 KANSAS, INC 48-1246563 paged
|gﬁ ] Eumm'lmtmﬂ' ; of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Returm.

Coemplote if the organization answered "Yas® on Form S90. Part [V, ine 124,
1 Total reverue, gains, and other suppert per audted francial statements 1 | 6,386,354,
2 Amoums ncheded on ke 1 Bud not on Form 2590, Pad VB ne 12:
et urinealired Gans JOSsed) on Nvesiments
Donated services and ugs of Tecilites
Aecowenes of pror year grants.
Cither ([Describe in Part XL Tl :
Addlnes2athrough2d e |20 ] 0.
3  Subiract ling 2e from bng T o e e e 5 R S 6 R S 3 EFEEEFEEI'
4 Amounts included on Form S60. Part Vll, line 12, but not on ne 1
o Irvestment expansas rid included on Form 890, Pard VIIL, Ine Th
b Other [Describe in Part XL o
& Add ines 4a and 4b . I 0

5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and #c. (This must Form 960, Part [, ke 12) 5 6,386,354.
Par Xii TReconciliation of Expenses per Audied Financiar Staterents With Expenses per Rewur

Complhete if the omganization answered “Yes® on Foom 880, Part [V, Ine 12a.

1 Total expenses and osses per awdited fnancial statements 1 6,346,021,
2 Amounts included on bne 1 but not on Form 990, Part B4, kne 25

Donated services anduse of faclites
Prior year adiustmenis
CHber lmBmE
Cither (Describe in Part X111}
Addines2athrough2d e | 20 0.
3 SubtractlineBefromfined ... |a] 6,346,021,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part X, lne 25, but not on line 1-

a Investment expenses ot included on Ferm 590, Part VIIL, fne Tb | aa
b Other [Describe in Part X} b
& Add ines 4a and 4b 4 0.
5  Total sapenses. Add nes 3 and 4¢. (This must eguai Foem 590, Part I, ine 78) 5 6,346,021,
rmﬂﬁ:ﬂamanmlnfmmqmn

Proide the descriptions requined for Past 1| ines 3, 5, and B Part [11, knes 18 and 4; Pan IV, knes 1b and 2b; Part V. bne 4; Par X, line 2- Part 1,
Iines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b, Also complete this part to proviga any additional information,

w [ [ [

& oo T e

|2 |2

e s [ |

B OO e

SRR D020 Schedule D [Form S90) 2019
35 25
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Client Copy 51072021

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information A8 . 13480047
(Farm 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trusiees, Koy Employees, and Highesi i?li1!i
Compeansatad E

MOy 0ES
p Complete if the organization answered “Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 23
Depmtreart of tha Troasers = Attach to Form 990, Opan to Public
ksl Furenrast Larvics G 10 www. ormS for instructions and the lxtest mformation. Inspection

Marme of The organizatan REFOR ALLIANCE OUTH CENTRAL [Ernployer identibcation number
KANSAS, INC 48-1246563

[Part T | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yos | Ho

1 Chack the sppropriate bosles) if the organization proviged any of the following to or for a person listed on Fonm 980,
Part VI, Section &, ling 1a. Complete Past Il to provide any redevant indormation regarding thase itams,
[ Firstclass or charter travel Housing alowance of residence for personal use
I:I‘Tmﬂfm:mhu Dpnm{um:immdmm
[ Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or sacial club dues or instiation fees
[ Discrationary spending account [ Personal senvices (such as masd, chauffeur, chef)

b I arry of the bones on line 1a are checked, dd the erganization folkw a wiithen policy regarding payTment or
reimbLrsement o provigion of all of e expenses Sascribed aboveT IT “Ro," complets Part 1l 1o explain 1
2 D the organzation require Subatarliation prof 1o reimbursng of allowing expenses incurred by all drectors,
trustess, and officers, inchading the CEQVExecutive Diractor, regarding the items checkad on kna 127 2

3 Indicate which, d any, of the foliowing the crganiation used 1o estabilsh the compansation of the organizatan's
CEQExwcutive Director, Check all that apply, Do not check any boxes for mathods used by a related crganzation to
establish compensation of the CEQVExecutive Director, but axplan in Part 111,

Compensation commitbee Ewmwm
] Independent compensation consultant ¥4 Compensation sursey or study
[ Form 890 of other crganizations (X Agproval by the board or compensation commities

4  During the year, did any person listed on Form B90, Past VIl Section A, ke 18, with respact bo the Ring
organizalion or A related organizaton

8 Fecens & severanca payment o chanps-of-contndl payment?

b PFamicipate in, or recana payment from, 8 supglemental nongualilied retirement plin'?

e Paricipate in, or mcaka payment Trom, an aquity-based compensalion arrangement? .
I “Yas® to any of lines da<, IHMpminﬂwwmﬂuWinwﬁhmhﬂmnPaﬂlll

&
e

Oy section SHH{cl3), S0 ci4), and 501(ci29) organizations must complete lines 5-9,
5 For persons listed on Form 880, Part VI, Section &, lne 1a, did the crganization pay or accrue any compensation
coningent on the revenoes of-
& The organzation?
b Any related oganizaton?
If *¥as® on bne 5a or 5b, describe in Fart 0.
8 For perscong listed on Form 090, Pat VI, Section A, e 18, did the organization pay of BcCnis ary compansation
contingent on tha nal earmings of:
B T omunEEBHONT oo oot e rmsns s csesm e e s et e e AR AE e A e R
b Any related organizaton®
If *¥as® on bne Ga or b, t;lﬁcrlunpaﬂll
T For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, bne 1a, did the crganization provide any nonfoed payments
ot described on lines & and 67 If Yes," describeinPart Bl 7 X
& Were any amounts reported on Foem 290, Part VI, paid or accneed pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract excepton described in Regulations section 53.4858-4(a)3)7 T *Yes," descnbe n Part 10 il X
B M "Yes® on ioe 8, did the onjanization also folow the rebuiiable presumplion procedurs described in
Fagulations secion 53.4058-66)7 @
L& For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, ses the Instructions for Form S90. Schedule J (Form S60) 2019
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Client Copy 51072021
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ “é’i‘jjl“ﬁ’

Complete to information for responses to specific questions on
W S v Form or S50-EZ or o provide any additional informartion.
Dparirrant of iras Tresssasy P Aitach to Form 0940 or 200-EZ. Dgen te Public
irnteenal Fuvrss Savce armE for latest information. Ingppction
Marne af the arganization WOREFORCE ALLIAHEE OF SOUTH CENTRAL Errpbiryer identification nurmber
KEANSAS, INC 48-12465623

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS 36 MEMBERS.

FORM 5950, PART VI, SECTICN A, LINE TA:

THE BOARD IS APPOINTED BY LOCAL ELECTED OFFICIALS. THE MEMBERS ELECT THEIR

OWN CHAIRMAN AND OFFICERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE T7B:

THE BOARD MUST VOTE TO APPROVE OR REJECT ANY ACTION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE BOARD WILL REVIEW THE 930 BEFORE FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EACH BOARD MEMBER SIGNS THE POLICY AND ARE GIVEN THE POLICY UPON

APPOINTMENT TO THE BOARD.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD HAS CONDUCTED WAGE SURVEYS IN THE PAST

AND THEY PERFORM PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS EACH YEAR AND AT THAT TIME THEY

DETERMINE EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS COMPENSATION.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THIS INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE UFPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24E, ALL OTHER FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES:
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Motice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule O [Form 980 or $30-EX) (20159)

FEIT N OE-UE-TR
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Client Copy 5102021

EE&!FMEHEE@'IE Fﬂ
Name of the organizaton  WORKFORCE ALLIANCE OF SOUTH CENTRAL Employer kientification number
EANSAS, INC 48-1246563

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONMS:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 28,417,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXFENSES o.822.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 34,239.
OUTREACH :

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 27,561,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXFENSES 6,450,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 34,011.

STAFF DEVELOFPMENT:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 16,770.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES rrer
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 18,995.
INCENTIVES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 13,575.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 13,575.
POSTAGE:

FPROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 1,003,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 75.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
BAZEIT OR-08-18 - Schedule O (Form 930 or $50-EZ) [2015)

12430510 757917 328169 2019.050594 WORKFORCE ALLIANCE OF SOUTH 98169__1
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Client Copy 5102021

Scheduly O (Form 980 or 99067 (2018) Page 2
Marne of the organizaton  WORKFORCE ALLIANCE OF SOUTH CENTRAL Identification number
KAMSAS, IHNC 48-1246563

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,078.
MISC EXPENSE:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES -299.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES -299.
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24E, COL A 101,599,

FORM 950, PAGE 12, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE POLICY HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PREVIOUS YERRS.

FIIT D R TR
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Schedule O (Form 580 or 880-EX) [2018)
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LWDB Finance Committee Meeting Item #5
May 28, 2021
Submitted By: Chad Pettera

Item
Program Year 2020 (PY20) A-133 Audit

Background
The A-133 Audit for the period of July 2019 through June 2020 was completed in March of 2021.

Analysis
The A-133 Audit was a clean audit with no findings or recommendations. It has been filed with
US Dept. of Labor and the State of Kansas.

Strategic Goals Supported
This activity supports the following Strategic goals of the Local Workforce Development Board:

e Enhance youth employment opportunities by expanding partnerships with business,
schools, and other community organizations

e Continue to increase non-WIOA funding

e Proactively approach the employment and skills training challenges and opportunities of
the future with energy and planning today

Recommended Action
Receive and File
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March 5, 2021

Board of Directors

Waorkforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc,
200 West Douglas, Suite 850

Wichita, KS 67202

Dear Board of Directors:

We have audited the financial statements of Waorkforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc. (the
“Organization”) for the year ended June 30, 2020, and have issued our report thereon dated March 5, 2021
Professional standards require that we provide yvou with the following information related to our audit:

Cur Responsibility Under Auditing Standards CGenerally Accepted in the United States and Title 2
L5, Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Reguirements, Cost Principles,
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).

As stated in our engagement letter dated July 30, 2020, our responsibility, as described by professional
standards, is to express an opinion about whether the financial statements prepared by management with
your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States, Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or
management of your responsibilities.

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Organization’s internal control over financial
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. We also
considered internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance,

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization's financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit. Also in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, we
examined, on a test basis, evidence about the Organization’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the LS. Office of Management and Budget (OMEB) Complicnce Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the Organization's compliance with those requirements. While our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion, it does not provide a legal determination on the Organization’s
compliance with those requirements,
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Board of Directors

Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc,
Page 2

March 5, 2021

Supplementary Information Accompanying Audited Financial Statements

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to
determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is
appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements, We compared and
reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,

Other Information in Documents Containing Audited Financial Statemeants

The auditors responsibility for other information in documents containing audited financial statements
does pot extend beyond the financial information identified in our report, and we have no obligation to
perform any procedures to corroborate other information comained in a document. Our responsibility is
to read the other information and consider whether such information, or the manner of its presentation, is
materially inconsistent with information, or the manner of its presentation, appearing in the financial
statements.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously communicated to your
representative, Mr. Chad Pettera, in our meeting about planning matters, in addition to our engagement
letter daved July 30, 2020, accepted by Mr. Chad Pettera.

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Organization are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. As
described in Note 1, the Organization adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2008-08, Clarifying
the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. No other new
accounting policies were adopted, and the application of other existing policies was not changed during
the vear under audit,

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were
the property and equipment valuation and the grant award commitments.

The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.
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Board of Directors

Warkforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Ine.,
Page 3

March 5, 2021

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstaternents

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the awdit, other than
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has corrected all such misstatements, 'We proposed no audit adjustments that could, in our
judgment, either individually or in the aggregate, have a significant effect on the Organization’s financial
reporting process.

Disagreerments With Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the
course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated March 5, 2021, a copy of which accompanies this letter,

Management Consultations With Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters. To our knowledge, management has not obtained any opinions from other independent
accountants on the application of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States which
would affect the Organization’s financial statements or on the type of opinion which may be rendered on
the financial statements.

Other Audit Findings or [ssues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization's auditors for the preceding
vear, However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our
responses were not, in our judgment, a condition of our retention,

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service 1o Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

This letter iz intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Directors, others within
the organization, and federal awarding agencies and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Sincerely,

LLf
Wiplli LLP

Enclosure
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WORK | [FORCE Sering Enploersand Job Sekers i

Butler, Cowley, Harper, Kin n, Sedewick & Sumner Counties
ALLIANCE i Harpes Komgonan, Setg ‘
IOF SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS

karch 5, 2021

Wipfli LLP

2501 West Beltline Highway, Suite 401
PO, Box BFO0

Madizon, Wi 5370E-8700

This regresentation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of Workforce Alliance of
Sowth Central Kansas, Inc., [the "Organization”], which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2020
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements for the purpose of expressing an opinian as to whether the financial statements are
presented fairly, in all material respects in acoordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
(GAAR].

This representation letter is also provided in connection with your audit of the federal award programs of Waorkforce
Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc. (the *Organization”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, which was
performed in acoordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States; Titde 2 U.5. Code of Federal
Reguiations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards (Uniform Guidance); and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Stondards, ssued by
the Comptrolier General of the United States.

We understand that the purpose of your testing of transactions and records from the Organization®s federal programs was
to obtain reasonable assurance that the Organizatbon had complied, in all material respects, with the compliance
reqguirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major programs.

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. 1tems are considered
material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting informathon that, in light of
surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the jedgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would
be changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in
amount could be considered material as a result of qualitative factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief as of the date of this letter, the following representations made to
you during your audit.

Financial Statements

1. Wie hianve Tulfilled our respansibilities, a5 set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated July 30, 2020,
including our responsibility far the preparation and fair presentation of the financial staterments in accordance
with GAAP,

2. The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in confarmity with GAAR,

3. We acknowledge our respansibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant

to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether dee to fraud or error,
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Wipfli LLP
Page 2

4, ‘We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to
prevent and detect fraud.

5. Slgnificant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured at fair value, are
reasonable.
6. Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance

with the requirements of GAAP.

7. Receivables recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors for sales or other charges
ariging on or before the statement of financial position date.

i Adjustments of disclodures have been made for all events, including instances aof moncompliance, subsequent 1o
the date of the financial statements that would require adjustment 1o o disclosure in the financial statements oF
in the schedule of findings and questioned costs,

9, Wi agree with the adjusting journal entries proposed by you and which are given effect bo in the finangial
statements.
0, The effects of all known actual or possibde litigation, claims, and assessments have been accounted for and

disclosed in accordance with GAAP,
ii. Material concentrations hawve been properly disclosed in accordance with GAAP,

12. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Organization is contingently liable, have been properky
recorded or disclosed in accordance with GAAR,

13. As part of your audit, you prepared the draft financial statemants and related notes and schedule of
expenditures of federal awards. We acknowledge our responsibility as It relates to those nonattest/nonaudit
sarvices, including that we assume all management responsibdlities; oversee the services by designating an
individual, preferably within senbor management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience;
evaluate the adeguacy and resufts of the services performed; and accept responsibility for the results of the
safvices. We have reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for those financial staterments and related
notes and schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

14. ‘We accept respansibility for and have designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or expertise to
oversee the following nonattest services:

a. Data Cellection Form preparation
b, Fimancial statement preparation assistance

Information Provided
15, W have provided you with;
a. Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters, and all

audit or relevant monitoring reports, if any, received from funding sources.
b, Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

49



Wipfli LLP

Page 3

16.

17.

18.

19,

20,

21.

22

23.

24.

25,

26.

a7,

. Unrestricted access to persons within the Organization from who you determined it necessary to obtain
audit evidence.

o, Minutes of the meetings of the governing body or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which
minutes have not yet been prepared.

Al material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial

statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

‘We have disclosed to you the results of gur assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be
materially misstated as a result of fraud.

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Organization invalving:

a. Maragement.
b. Employees who have significant rales in internal control,
i, Cthers where the fraud could have 3 material effect on the financial statements,

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Organization”s financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others,

‘Wie have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, or grant agreemeants, or abuse whose effect should be considered when preparing
financial statements,

‘We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments or unasserted claims or
assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements in accordance with GAAP,

‘We have disclosed to you the identity of the Organization’s related parties and all the related party relationships
and transactions of which we are aware,

The Organization has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets
nor has any material asset been pledged, except as disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

‘We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant agreements
applicable to us.

The Organization has identified all accounting estimates that could be material to the financial statements,
including the key factors and significant assumptions undertying those estimates, and we believe the estimates
are reasonable in the circumstances,

There are no estimates that may be subject to a material change in the near term that have not been properly
disclosed in the financial statements. We understand that near term means the period within one year of the
date of the financial statements, In addition, we have no knowledge of concentrations existing at the date of the
financial statements that make the Organization vulnerable to the risk of severe impact that have not been
properly disclosed in the financial statements.

W have identified and disclosed to you all instances, which have occurred or are likely to have occurred, of fraud
and noncampliance with provisions of laws and regulations that we béligwe have a material effect on the financial
statements or other financial data significant to the audit objectives, and any other instances that warrant the
attention of those charged with governance,
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28.

29,

30.

31

32

‘We have identified and disclosed to wou all instances, which have accurred or are lkely to have eccurred, of
noncompliance with provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a material effect on the
determination of financlal statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit objectives.

‘We have identified and disclosed to you all instances, which have occurred or are likely to have occurred, of
abuse that could be quantitatively or qualitatively material to the financial statements or other financial data
significant to the audit objectives.

Heartland Works, Inc. s an exempt organization under Sacticn 501 [c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code. Anvy
activities of which we are aware that would jeopardize the organization’s tax-exempt status, and all activities
subject to tax on unrelated business income or excise or other tax, have been disclosed 1o you. All required
filimgs with tax authorities are up to date.

‘We have evaluated the potential impacts of COVID-19 on the financial statements as of June 30, 2020 and for the
year then ended. As of the date of issuance of the financial statements, we have concluded that we cannot
identify whether there will be material adwerse effects on the Organization’s operations. We have provided you
with a surmmary of the activities undertaken in fiscal year 2020 to mitigate the impact of the Cv19 Crisis and feel
that it is not possible to reasonably estimate a financial impact at this time.

‘We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, and we believe the Schedule of Expenditures
of Federal Awards, including its form and content, Is fairly presented In accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States. The methods of measurement and presentation of the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards have not changed from those used in the prior peried, and we have disclosed to
you any significant assumptions o interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the
supplemeantarny information.

With Respect to Federal Award Programs

EEN

‘With respect to federal award programs:

a. We are responsible for understanding and complying with, and have complied with the requirements of
the Unifarm Guidance and any other applicable laws and regulations and provisions of contracts and
grant agreements,

b. We are responsible for understanding and complying with the requirements of fedaral statutes,
regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards related to each of our federal programs and
have identified and disclosed to you the reguirements of federal statutes, regulations and the terms and
conditions of federal awards that are considered to have a direct and matertal effect on each major
federal program.

. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining, and hawve established and maintained, effective

internal control over compliance for federal programs that provides reasonable assurance that we are
managing our federal awards in compliance with federal statwtes, regulations, and the terms and
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conditions of federal awards. We believe the internal control system s adequate and ks functioning as
intended.

d., We have made avallable to you all federal awards [Including amendments, If any) and any other
correspondence with federal agencies or pass-through entities relating to federal programs and related
activities.

e, W have received no requests from a federal agency to audit one or more specific programs as a major
program,

f. We have comnplied with the direct and material compliance regquirements [except for noncompliance
disclosed 1o you), including when apgplicable, those set forth in the OMB Complionce Supplemeant,
relating to federal awards and have identified and disclosed to you all amounts questioned and all
known noncompliance with the direct and material compliance reguirements of federal awards..

E Wi have disclosed any communications from federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities
concerning possible noncompliance with the applicable compliance requirements, including
cormmunications received from the end of the period covered by the compliance audit to the date of the
auditors repart,

h, We have disclosed to you the findings received and related corrective actions taken for previous audits,
attestation engagements, and internal or external monitoring that directly relate to the objectives of the
compliance audit, incleding findings received and corrective actions taken from the end of the period
covered by the compliance audit to the date of the auditor’s report,

i Amounts claimed or used for matching were determined in accordance with relevant guidelines in
QbdB"s Liniform Guidance (2CFR Part 200, Subpart E

I We have disclosed to you our Interpretation of compliance requirements that have varying
interpretations, If any.

k. We have made avallable to you all documentation relating to the compliance with the direct and
material compliance requirements, including Information related to federal program financial reports
and claims for advances and reimbursemeants,

I We have disclosed to you the nature of any subsequent events that provide additional evidence about
conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period affecting noncompliance during the reparting
period.

. There are no such known instances of noncompliance with direct and material compliance regquirements
that occurred subsequent to the period covered by the auditor's report,

n, Mo changes have been made in internal control over compliance or other factors that might significantly
affect internal control, incleding any corrective action we have taken regarding significant deficiencies or
material weaknesies in internal contral over compliance subdequent to the date a5 of which compliance
wilh audited,

Q, Fediral program financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements ane supported by the
books and records from which the basic financial statements have been prepared,

[+ The copies of federal program financial reports provided you are true copies of the reports submitted, or
electronically transmitted, to the respective federal agency or pass-through entity, as applicable,
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q. Wi have monitored subreciplents, as necessary, to determine that they have expended subawards in
compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the subaward and have
met the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.

r. Wee have issued management decishons for audit findings that relate to federal awards made to
subrecipbents and such management decisions hawe been ssued with six months of acceptance of the
auwdit report by the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Additionally, we have followed-up ensuring that the
subrecipient has taken timely and apgropriate actbon on all deficlencies detected through audits, on-site
reviews, and other means that pertain to the federal award provided to the subrecipient.

5. We have considered the results of subrecipient audits and have made any necessary adjustments 1o our
books and records.

1. We have charged costs to federal awards in accordance with applicable cost principles.

u, We are responsible for and have accurately prepared the summary schedule of prior audit findings to
include all findings required to be included by the Uniform Guidance, and we have provided you with all
infarmation on the statws of the follow-up on prior audit findings by federal awarding agencies and pass-
through entities, including all management decisions.

v, Wie are responsible for and have ensured the reporting package does not contain protected persanally
identifiable infarmation.

W, Wie are responsible for and have accurately completed the auditee section of the Data Collection Form
as required by the Uniform Guidance.

. There have been no irregularities or instances of fraud involving management, employees who administer federal

or state programs, or other employees that could hawve a material effect on federal programs.

‘We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, or other studies related to the audit
objectives and whether related recommendations have bean implemented.

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

36, We acknowledge cur respoensibility for presenting the schedule of expenditures of federal awards [SEFA) in

ar.

accordance with the requirements of the Uniferm Guldance, and we believe the SEFA, including its form and
content, Is fairly presented |n accordance with the Uniform Guidance. The methods of measurement and
presentation of the SEFA have not changed frorm those used in the prior period, and we have disciosed to you
any significant assurnptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the SEFA.

We have identified and disclosed to vou all of our government programs and related activities subject to the
Uniform Guidance compliance audit, and have included in the SEFA, expenditures made during the audit period
fear all awards provided by federal agencies in the farm of federal awards, federal cost-reimbursement contracts,
loans, loan guarantees, property (including donated surplus property], cooperative agresments, intenest
subsidies, insurance, food commodities, direct approgriations, and other direct assistance,

Sincerely,

Chad Pefteragsmas

Chad Pettera, VP / Chief Operating Officer
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Warkforee Alllance of South Central Kansas, Inc.
Wichita, Kansas

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas,
Inc. (& nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepled in the United States; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presantation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accapled in the United States and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial stalements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due o fraud or
arror, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropnate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc, as of June 30, 2020, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally acceplad in the United States.

Other Matters
Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards as requirad by Title 2 .S, Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Reguirements, Cost Principles, and Awdit
Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis, and is not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or o the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated

March 5, 2021, on our consideration of Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas. Inc.'s internal
conftrol over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to
describe the scope of our tesling of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Workforce Alliance of South
Central Kansas, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance, That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

W Lee

Wipfli LLP

Madison, Wisconsin
March 5, 2021
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Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2020

Assels

Current assets:
Cash and funds held for others ® 658,645
Grants receivable 531 664
Related-party receivable 98,175
Prepaid expenses 96,696
Total current assets 1,385,180
Property and equipment, net 80,837
TOTAL ASSETS 5 1466017

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 191512
Accrued payroll and related expenses 183,575
Compensated absences and related expenses 202,317
Funds held for others 89 211
Refundable advances 296,691
Current portion of capital lease payable 16,881
Total current liabilities 980,187
Capital lease payable 65,167
Total hiabilities 1,045,354
MNet assets:
Without donor restriction 420,663
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS £ 1,466,017

See accompanying noles to financial statements.
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Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Revenue:
Grant revenue $ 6,336,701
Program income 49,653
Total revenue 6,386,354

Expenses:

Program activities:

Woaorkforce Investment Program 2,691,321
Senior Community Services Employment Program 739,142
KEEF H-1B Grant 681,037
Health Profession Opportunity Project 491 804
Apprenticeship USA 426,833
RETAIN 198,395
Workforce Innovation Fund 55,390
WSU Robolics Innitiative 55,043
CARES Act 22,649
Other programs 621,840
Total program activities 5,983,454
Management and general 362,567
Total expenses 6,346,021
Change in net assets 40,333
Met assets - Beginning of the Year 380,330
Net assets - End of the Year $ 420,663

See accompanying noles to financial statements.
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Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Management
Program & General Total
Expenses:
Wages $ 2310750 § 148905 § 2,459,655
Payroll taxes 184,971 11,397 196,368
Benefits 448,162 18.314 466,476
Rent 320,101 29612 349,713
Security 39 365 1,042 40,407
Utilities 28,567 8,979 37,546
Insurance 14 880 12,685 27,565
Office supplies 47,960 2,195 50,155
Office equipment / furniture 87,474 869 88,343
Postage 1,003 75 1,078
Dues and subscriptions 28 417 5,822 34,239
Conference 24 963 9,741 34,704
Job fairs 13,991 0 13,991
Meetings 21,635 5,685 27,330
QOutreach 27,561 6,450 34,011
Staff development 16,770 2.225 18,995
Travel 26,041 3,679 29,720
Contract services 241,996 04 882 336,878
Miscellaneous ({ 299) 0 299)
Depreciation expense 37,313 0 37,313
Interest expense 5,065 0 5,965
Incentives 13,575 0 13,575
Education and training 1,916,151 0 1,916,151
Supportive services 67,374 0 67,374
Subrecipient pass-thru 58,768 0 58,768
Total expenses 5 5983454 362,567 6,346,021

See accompanying noles to financial statements.
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Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Increase (decrease) in cash and funds held for others;
Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets ] 40,333
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 37313
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Grants receivable 68,735
Related-party receivable { 35,823)
Prepaid expenses 14,320
Accounts payable { 178,948)
Accrued payroll and related expenses 20,349
Compensated absences and related expenses 20,272
Funds held for others 14,895
Refundable advances 90,636
Net cash provided by operating activities 122,082
Cash flows from financing activities
Principal payments on capital lease obligation { 15,542)
MNet cash used in financing activities { 15,542)
Change in cash and funds held for others 106,540
Cash and funds held for others - Beginning of the Year 552,105
Cash and funds held for others- End of the Year ] 658,645
Reconciliation of cash and funds held for others:
Cash $ 569,434
Funds held for others 89,211
Total cash and funds held for others 3 BEB, 645
Schedule of other cash activity
Cash paid for interest expense 3 5,965
MNoncash investing and financing activities:
Asset acquisition through capital lease $ 97,580
See accompanying noles to financial statements. &
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Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

Motes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Mature of Operations

Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc. (the “Organization”) is a tax-exempt, nonprafit
organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization incorporated in
2001 following the passage of the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) of 1998, As the Local Werkforce
Investment Board (LWIB) for Butler, Cowley, Harper, Kingman, Sedgwick, and Sumner counties in the
state of Kansas, the primary duties of the Organization are to manage federal job training funds, operate
One-Stop Workforce Centers and coordinate the public workforce system in South Central Kansas. The
Woaorkforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) became effective July 1, 2015 and replaces WIA. The
LWIB transitioned to the Local Workforce Development Board (LWDE) on that date and continues to
operate programs and One-Stop centers across South Central Kansas,

The Organization's services are funded primarily through WIAMWIOA, A significant reduction in the level
of this support could have an adverse effect on the Organization's programs and services,

Approximately 75% of grant funding is direct from the United States Depariment of Labor and federal
pass-through funds received from the State of Kansas Department of Commerce,

Basis of Presentation

All financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Funds Held for Others

The Organization manages activities associated with the Regional Economic Area Partnership (REAP)
program, The cash is held separately in a cash account with a corresponding liability as ownership of
the funds rests with the REAP organization.

Related-party Receivable

Related-party receivable represents costs shared with partner agencies for office spaces and other

services that were requested for reimbursement. Mo estimate is made for doubtful receivables, as the
Organization balieves they are fully collectible.
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Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

Motes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property and Equipmeant

Property and equipment for which title passes to the Organization is capitalized and stated at cost.
When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are
removed from the accounts and any resulling gain or l0ss is recognized in operations for the period. The
cost of maintenance and repairs is charged 1o operations as incurred. Depreciation is provided by
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The useful lives for computer
equipment, software licenses, and office equipment are 3, 10, and 5 years, respectively. Whenever
avents or changes in circumstances ocour that indicate the carrying amount of long-lived assets may not
be recoverable, management reviews the assets for possible impairment.

Froperty and eguipment purchased with grant funds are owned by the Organization while used in the
program for which it was purchased or in other future authorized programs. However, tha various
funding sources have a reversionary interest in the equipment purchased with grant funds. Its
dispasition, as well as the ownership of any proceeds therefrom, is subject to funding source regulations.
The net book value of grant-funded property and equipment as of June 30, 2019, is $80,837.

Classification of Net Assets

Met assets and revenue, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Net assats that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations or
where donor-imposed stipulations are met in the year of the contribution.

Met Assets With Donor Restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or may
not be mel, either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires,
net assets with donor restrictions are transferred to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in
the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Currently, the Organization does not
have any net assets with donor restrictions.

Revenua Recognition

Contributions, including promises to give, are considered conditional or unconditional, depending on the
nature and existence of any donor or grantor conditions. A conltribution or promise to give contains a
donor or grantor condition when both of the following are present:

+ An explicit identification of a barrier, that is more than trivial, that must be overcome before the
revenue can be earned and recognized

« An implicit right of return of assats transferred or a right of release of a donor or grantor's
obligation to transfer assets promised, if the condition is not met
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Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

Motes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Revenua Recognition (Continued)

Conditional contributions are recognized when the barrier(s) to entitlement are overcome, Unconditional
contributions are recognized as revenue when received.

Unconditional contributions or conditional contributions in which the conditions have been substantially
met or explicitly waived by the donor are recorded as support with or without donor restrictions,
depending on the existence and nature of any donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, nel assets
with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor resirictions and reported in the
stalement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Grants are either recorded as confributions or exchange transactions based on criteria contained in the
grant award.

A. Grant Awards That Are Contributions
Grant awards that are contributions are evaluated for conditions and recognized as revenue when
conditions in the award are satisfied. Unconditional awards are recognized as revenue when the
award is received. Amounts received in which conditions have not been met are reflected as
refundable advances,

B. Grant Awards That Are Exchange Transactions
Exchange transactions reimburse based on a predetermined rate for services performed. The
revenue is recognized in the period the service is performed. Amounts received in excess of those
earned are reflected in the staterment of financial position as deferred revenue.

Income Taxes

The Organization is a nonprofit organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is
exempt from Federal and Kansas income (axes.

The Organization is required to assess whether it is more likely than not that a tax position will ba
sustained upon examination on the technical merits of the position assuming the taxing authority has full
knowladge of all information. If the tax position doas not meet the more likely than not recognition
threshold, the benefit of that position is not recognized in the financial statements. The Organization has
determined there are no amounts to record as assels or liabilities related to unceriain tax positions,

Cost Allocation
Direct cosls that can be identified specifically with a final cost objective are directly charged to the
program benefited. Joint costs are allocated to benefiting programs using various allocation methods

depending on the type of joint cost being allocated. Joint costs are those costs incurred for the common
benefit of all of the Organization's programs, which cannot be readily identified with a final cost objective.
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Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

Motes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statements of activities and functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited,

Change in Accounting Policy

In 2018, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASL)
2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clanfying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Received and Confributions Made. The Amendments in the Update assist entities in
evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions)
subject lo Sublopic 958-805 or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to Accounting Standards
Codification 606 and determining whether a transaction is conditional. The contribution guidance in
Subtopic 958-805 reguires an enfity to determine whether a transaction is conditicnal, which affects the
timing of the revenue recognized. The Organization has applied the amendments in this ASU as of July
1, 2019 on a modified retrospective basis. There was no change in opening balances of net assets and
no prior period results were restated,

In 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Uipdate (ASU)
No. 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows, to provide guidance on the presentation of restricted cash or
restricted equivalents in the statement of cash flows. The accounting guidance effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2018. The guidance is 1o be applied using a retroactive transition method
o each period presented. The Organization believes the new accounting guidance improves the
information provided in the financial statements and related disclosures for the primary users of the
financial statements. The beginning balance of cash and funds held for others on the statement of cash
flows has been restated to include cash of $477,789 and funds held for others of $74,316 to properly
reflect this change in policy.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In 2016, the FASB issued ASU No, 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which is intended lo improve financial
reporting on leasing transactions. ASU No. 2016-02 will require lessees to recognize right of use assets
and lease obligations for operaling and finance leases under terms greater than 12 months. ASU No.
2016-02 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 13, 2019, with early adoption permitted.
ASU No. 2016-02 must be applied modified retrospectively, On June 3, 2020, FASB issued ASU 2020,
ASU Mo. 20M6-12, Leases (Topic 842) that extended the effective date for certain entities to annual
periods beginning after December 15, 2021. The Organization is currently evaluating the impact of the
provisions of ASU Topic 842,

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 5, 2021, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

Motes to Financial Statements

Mote 2: Liguidity and Availability

As of June 30, 2020, the Organization has 5133,666 of financial assets available within one year of the
staterment of financial position date consisting of cash of $569.434, grants receivable of $531,664 and
related party receivable of 598,175 offset by accounts payable of $191,512, accrued expenses of
$385,892 and refundable advances of $296,691. The Organization does not have a formal liquidity
policy but generally maintains financial assats in liquid form such as cash. The Organization can rely on
a lower cash balance as it is primarily funded with cost reimbursement grants. Under cost
reimbursement grants, once expenses are incurred, an organization can reaquest reimbursement from the
funding source (see Nole 10).

Note 3: Cash and Funds Held for Others

The Organization maintains its cash in bank deposits that, at imes, may exceed federally insured limits.
The Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The Organization believes it is not
exposed to any significant credit risk on cash deposits. The following table represents the detail cash
balances, as of June 30, 2020:

Bank account:

WIOA, cash 159,758
MNon-Federal cash 409,676
Total bank accounts BE0 434
Funds held for others:

RE&P 88,692
Flexible spending-employees 519
Total funds held for others 89,211
Total cash S658.645

Mote 4: Grants Receivable

Grants receivable represents reimbursable expenditures incurred and accrued for WIOA program and
other grant funds. Management does not believe that estimate for doubtful receivables would be
necessary since such funds are awarded by the federal, state, and other local governments and are
expected to be fully reimbursed. As of June 30, 2020, the Organization reported the following
outstanding receivables:

Kansas Department of Commerce $135,581
1.5, Department of Labor 891,802
Partners 4 Work 93,276
Other 211,005
Total $531,664

11

66



Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

Motes to Financial Statements

Note 5: Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of computer equipment, software licenses and office equipment. For the
year ended June 30, 2020, depreciation expense was $37,313. The net book value of property and
equipment as of June 30, 2020, was $80,837.

Mote 6: Capital Lease Obligations
The Organization leases copiers from Digital Office Systems. The lease is for 63 months and requires

monthly payments of $2 965, with an interest rate of 5.5%, and is due October 2024. The minimum
future lease payments under the capital leases as of June 30, 2020, in the aggregate are:

2021 521,871
2022 21,871
2023 21,871
2024 21,871
2025 7,291
Total minimum lease payments 94,775
Less: amount representing interest (12, 727)
Taotal 582,048
Less: current portion =16,881
Total long-term portion $65, 167

The net book value of assets recorded under the capital lease as of June 30, 2020, was 578,071,
Interest paid on the capital leases for the year ended June 30, 2020 was $5,965.

Note 7: Operating Leases

The Organization leases various office space for its administrative and field offices under operating lease
agreements. Lease payments net of sublease reimbursemeants for the year ended June 30, 2020 wera
$349,713. The future rental commitments under these leases having remaining terms in excess of one
year as of June 30, 2020, are as follows:

2021 $550,324
2022 494 752
2023 389,329
2024 389,329
Total $1,823,734

The Organization also subleases space in the various buildings. Sublease receipts for the year ended
June 30, 2020 were 3170,633. The financial statement amounts for the rent expense is reported net of
these receipts. Anticipated future minimum lease receipts on the Organization’s subleases as of

June 30, 2020 are $12,309.
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Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

Motes to Financial Statements

Mote 8: Retirement Plan

The Organization has a 403(b) plan covering substantially all employeas. The Organization matches
100% of employee contributions up to @ maximum of 3% of compensation once employed for six months.
The Organization contributed $64,109 to this Plan for the year ended June 30, 2020,

Mote 9: Related Parties

During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Organization entered into contracts for training services with
the following entities. Officials of these entities also served as board members for the Organization,
through June 30, 2020, The contracls were awarded through a compelitive bid process and the
Organization's policies were strictly followead. The board members of the Organization were not involved
in the selection process and no special consideration was given in awarding the contracts. During the
year ended June 30, 2020, the following amounts are reported in the Organization's financial statements:

Accounts Payable Expenses

Wichita Area Technical College 3 48 § 233242
Wichita Electrical Joint Appr. Training Center 0 38,071
Plumbers & Pipefitters 0 102,000
Butler Community College 1,878 18,944
Spirit AeroSystems 60,366 193,250
Westar/Evergy 0 15,488
Kansas Department of Commerce 0 242,736
Iron Workers Local 606 0 16,000
Woalfe Electric, Inc. 0 20,480
Wichita Chamber of Commerce 0 23,024
_Sheet Metal Joint Alliance 0 36,000
Total 5 622982 £ 038,255

Note 10: Grant Award Commitments

At June 30, 2020, the Organization had received futura funding commitments under various grants. The
remaining unspent amount of these commitments is approximately $5,266,000. These commitments are
not recognized in the accompanying financial statements as revenue and receivables as they are
conditional awards.

Mote 11: Business Conditions

Baginning in March 2020, the Unitad States economy bagan suffering adverse affects from the COVID-19
crisiz inclueding financial markets, supply chains, businesses, and communities. Specific to the
Organization, COVID-19 may impact various parts of its 2020 operations and financial resulls,
Management believes the Organization is aking appropriate actions to mitigate the negative impact.
However, the full impact of COVID-19 is unknown and cannot be reasonably estimated as these events are
still developing.
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Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

Schedule A-1

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2030

Federal Grantar | Pass-Through

CFDA  Pass-Through Entity

Passed Through Fodoral

Garantor | Pregram of Clustor Title Number  lden Hurnksir Yioar ituros
.5, DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
Direct Funding
WEL Fiobotics Innitiathe 12611 [ prowided ) D0 16080017240 . 55,041
Todal LS. DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 55,043
UE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Pasasd through Kansas Department af Commancs
Emplaymant Sorvicn Clustor
Employment Service - RETAR 7.0 Py 1E-RE TAIN-004 0V01 1 800313240 198,395
Senior Community Serdcs Emplammani 17,235 FYig-SCEEP-O04 0701806030520 739,143
PIAMIOA Clustor
WD, Adhalt Program iT.2ka Py G- 00 0011 B-0E 3020 300,724
WKW, At Program 17.558 FY15-A-004 OTOIN B-06SE02 62,140
WO, Budult Program 17358 FYE0-A-004 10601 18-055302 1 AT B4
Total Fideral unes - CFDA 17,258 B29.714
Wi, Youth Program 1729 P18 Y004 0401/ 1 8-05730520 171,335
WIHDWA, Youth Program 17254 P18 Y-00 0401/ 18-06/30521 411,21
Tofal Federal Expondifures - CFDA 17.285 582,560
WKW, Dislocaled Wiorker Program 17278 P 1 G- DA -0k 10011 B-063020 134,777
WKW, Ditslocaled Wiorker Program i7.37a Py 15D -0 OFO M B-0630721 160,731
Wiiou, Dislocaled Worker Program vz F O 00 10001 8053051 280,902
WOk, Dislocaled Wiarker Program 1728 Y 18:RR-004 100 B30 S 4,168
VDA Dislocaled Warker Pregeam ir.a2r8 FYa0-RR-004 0011 B-CRr3020 37.500
Todal Foderal Exponditures - CFDA 17.278 624,064
Todal Federal Exponditungs - WIAMIOA Cluster [CFDA 17,258, 17,259, 17278} 2.036,342
Direct Funding
H-18: Job Training (AP} 1725 HG-345-17-60-A-00  DOANN7- 12531020 16.768 6A1.037
Direct Funding
Maticnal Emengency Grant - DWG 17277 DW-34E33-20-60-A-20 01/01/20-12031021 161,155
Pagasd through Panmes 4 Work
Midwast Lithan Siralegies - DWG 17.277 PY 18P AW1430.0 001/ 80003020 TET, 368
Total Federal Exponditunes - CFOWM 17,277 Bih, 531
Passed through Kansas Department of Commoeroo
Worklonos Innovation Fund 17 1A% Fr 16 IF 0 001/ 1S 18 55,380
See Independent Auditor's Report. 70 14



Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

Schedule A-2

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Federal Grantar | Pass-Through CFDA  Pass-Through Entity Passod Through Fodoral
Grantor | Program or Clustor Title Number It Husnbir Yoar  toS fturns

U5 DEPFARTMENT OF LABOR, continusd
Passad through Kansas Departmont of Commarcn

Apprenticeship ISA 17288 FYITAPPEXPOM4 110116043019 377,668

Apprenticeship USA 17285 FY2ORASEGDIM O7A01/19-08/3022 40,185

Tofal Federal Expondifures - CFDA 17.285 426,833
TOTAL U.5. DEPARTMENT OF LABCR 16,768 5,065,680

LS. DEFARTMENT OF TREASURY
Pasasd through Kaneas Department of Commoerce
COMID - Canes Act Funding 21.018 FYa1-CARES-004 DO A20-12/31720 22,649

ULE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AMD HUMAN SERVICES
Pasasd through Karsas Departmant of Commarce

ALH Haalth Profession Dppenunity Grants 33050 F18-HHPOP-(H V0 M8-Ca T 165,338
ACHA Health Profession Opportunity Grants 53053 FY20-KHPOP-004 106011 8-0a 3020 A7, 65
KHPOF Impack Sady = Year 4 BACES  FYVTRKHPOPIMP-OD4 10001/ 1800050018 4,57
KHPOR Imaed Shudy - Year 5 BI.0GE  FYIO-RHPOPIMP-O04 90001/ 18-08/30020 3. Bt
Tofal Federal Exponditures - CFDA 93.093 491,804
TOTAL LS. DEFARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 401,804
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS 5 16,768 § 5,635,158

Motos to the Schoduls of Expand@unes of Fedoral Awards

Hoto 1 - Basls of Presentation

The accompanying schedue of sxpenditures of federal awards (the *Schedule”) includes. the fsderal grant acthvity of Workfonos Adliance of South Central
Kansas, Inc. under programs of the federal govemment for the year enced June 30, 2000, The information in this schedule is presented in accordanose
wilh tres requiremants of Tige 7 U5, Code of Fedens’ Regulations Part 2100 mmmmmw Cosl Principhes, and Ay
Reguinsmenls kv Feoers Avwands (Uniform Guidanca)  Bocauss the schbduld phssents only & selecied portion of (e opiiations of Waorkloios Aliance of
South Cenlral Bansas, inc., il is nol imended b and does nol préesent the financial pasilion, dhanges in nel asests of cash fiows of Worklonos Alliancs of
Soufh Central Karraes, Inc,

Hotn 2 - Bummarny of Signifcant Accounting Policies
Expenditunes reporied on the Schedule are reporbed on the sconsd basis of accouniing.  Such sxpendidres ans eoognined foliowing the cost prinoiples
contained in the Lindom Guidance, whersin ceran fypes of expendiures ane not alowable or ane imited as o reimbursemenl.

Moto 3 - Indirect Cost Rate
Wosklorce Allance of Sculh Ceniral Bansas, Inc. did not dlect lo use the 10-percen] de minimis ndinec cosl rale as alowsd under the Uvifiorm Guidance.

See Independent Auditor's Report. 71 15



Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters

Board of Directors
Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.
Wichita, Kansas

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptreller General of the United States, the financial statements of Workforce Alliance of South Central
Kansas, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,
2020, and the related statements of activities, funclional expenses and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our repor thereon dated
March 5, 2021,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Workforce Alliance of
South Central Kansas, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
apinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivenass
of Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.'s intemal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of Workforce Alllance of South Central Kansas, Inc.'s internal confrol,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A malerial weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a matarial
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance,

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose describad in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to idenlify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material

weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal contral that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material

weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas,
Inc.'s financial statements are free from material misstatemant, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the affectiveness of the entity's internal
confrol or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with

Government Auditing Standards and in considering Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.'s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

W (N

Wipfli LLP

Madison, Wisconsin
March 5, 2021
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WIPFLI

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and on
Internal Control Over Compliance

Board of Directors
Workforce Alllance of South Central Kansas, Inc.
Wichita, Kanzas

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Workforce Alllance of South Central Kansas, Inc.'s compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of Werkforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.'s major federal programs for
the year ended June 30, 2020. Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.'s major federal
programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned cosls.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Workforce Alliance of South Central
Kansas, Inc.'s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit
requirements of Title 2 U.5. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those
standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.'s
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considerad necessary
in the circumstances.

We believe that cur audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the major federal
program. Howewver, our audit does not provide legal determination on Workforce Alliance of South
Central Kansas, Inc.'s compliance.

Opinion

In our opinion, Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with
the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020.
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas Inc. is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal conftrol over compliance with the types of compliance requirements refemed
to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Workforce Alliance of
South Central Kansas, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could
have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for
each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with
the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intermal
conftrol over compliance. Accordingly, we do not expraess an opinion on the effectiveness of Workforce
Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal controd over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a imely basis. A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a
matenal weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose describad in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencias in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our

testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

?.4.#— Lef

Wipfli LLP

Madizon, Wisconsin
March 5, 2021
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Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Section | - Summary Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued?
Internal contrel over financial reporting:

Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal control over major federal programs:
Material weaknesses idenlified?
Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major program

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance [2 CFR 200.516(a)]

Identification of major federal programs:
Name of Federal Major Program or Cluster
U.S. Department of Labor
WIOA Cluster

National Emergency Grant - DWG

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs:

Federal
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditea?

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

None

Saction Il - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs
MNone

Section IV = Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings

Mone

76

Unmaodified
Mo

Mo
Mo

Mo
Mo
Unmaodified

Mo

CFDA No.

17.258, 17.259, 17.278

17.277

$750,000

Yes



	1 5.28.21 Finance Committee Agenda
	2 PY20 Budget
	3a PY21 Budget Narrative
	3b Board Consolidated Budget PY21 A
	3c PY20 to PY21 Budget Comp WIOA and CIF
	3d PY21 Budget by Funding Allocation
	4 990 Tax Return
	4.1 PY19 990 Tax Return Filing-compressed
	5 A-133 Audit Report PY19
	5.1 A-133 Audit Report Combined-compressed



